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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 201312:06 PM 

To: 'bill@solar-fit.com' 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawn a Senko; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: Pereson of interest 

Mr. Gallagher: 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdlllinistrativel'Kf PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.. -CDDS~-ll 
DISTRIBUTiON: 

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this 
contact infonnation is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any 
changes or wish to have your infonnation removed, you should forward those requests to 
clerk(a{psc.state.fi.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, pre hearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving 
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff 
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's 
Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florkla Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore ba subject to public disclosure. 

From: Bill Gallagher [mailto:bill@solar-fit.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Pereson of interest 

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest"" on the 
following dockets; 

130009-EI 
120318-EI 
120314-EQ 
110009-EI 
130002-EO 

11912013 


mailto:mailto:bill@solar-fit.com
http:clerk(a{psc.state.fi.us
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My e-mail addressisbill@solar-fit.com 
My phone number is (386) 441-2299 
My fax# is (386) 677-6349 

Thank you, 

Bill Gallagher 

Bill Gallagher 
CEO/President 

1523 Ridgewood Ave. 

Holly Hill, FL 32117 


386-441-2299 

Fax 386-677-6349 


www.solar-fit.com 

Visit us on Facebook 


119/2013 


http:www.solar-fit.com
mailto:addressisbill@solar-fit.com
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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 201312:05 PM 

To: 'solar. trek@yahoo.com' 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: Person of Interest 

Mr. Altier: 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdministrativeC!.PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 'QQ05'<ed l 
DlSTRIBUTiO~:..:__;;;;;;,::;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;.... 

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this 
contact infonnation is public record and will be available on internet searches. Ifyou have any 
changes or wish to have your infonnation removed, you should forward those requests to 
clerk(@,psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency 
action orders, final orders, and notices ofCommission conferences via e-mail. If you are 
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural 
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone 
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact infonnation, please call our office at 850-413­
6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public S«vice Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state bUSiness are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your: e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Patrick Altier [mailto:solar,trek@yahoo,com] 
sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:41 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Person of Interest 

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest" on 
the following dockets; 

130009-EI 
120318-EI 
120314-EQ 
110009-EI 
130002-EG 

My e-mail addressis;patrick@gosolartrek.com 
My fax# is; 352-351-8887 

Thank you 

119/2013 

mailto:addressis;patrick@gosolartrek.com
mailto:solar,trek@yahoo,com
mailto:clerk(@,psc.state.fl.us
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Here's Solar Trek, Inc new Video 

Patrick Altier 
Operations Manager 
SOLAR TREK, Inc. 
202 SW 33rd Ave Unit C 
Ocala, FL 34474 
Ph 352.351.1333 
Fax 352.351.8887 
www.gosolartrek.com 

119/2013 


http:www.gosolartrek.com
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Dorothy Menasco Jdndn..n"'~""'_Cl­
DOCUMENT NO. ~f:t5\»... I)m 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us ~s~~: ______--­
Sent: Friday, September 21,20124:46 PM 

To: 'Roddy, Lisa' 

Cc: 	 bgamba@carltonfields.com; Walls, J. Michael; Bernier, Matthew (Carlton Fields); vkaufman@moylelaw.com; 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com; bryan.anderson@fpl,com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us; 
Kelly.JR@leg.state.tl.us; jWhitlock@enviroattomey.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, 
Paul; mteil@gunster.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; kenneth.hoffman@tpl.com; 
schef@gbwlegal.com; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; Lisa Bennett; Records Clerk; Eric Fryson 

Subject: 	 FW: E-Filing & E-Service: PEF Request to Remove specific Name from Party of Record; Dkts. 110009; 120009; 
110276 

Attachments: PEF Request to remove Alex Glenn as Party of Record. pdt.pdt 

Ms. Roddy: 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct 
comments/requests for information/changes to contact information, to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. In 
order to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, we have forwarded 
your request to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

Please call our office ifyou have any questions. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
8so-4 13-ti770 

Please note: Florida has a ve/y broad publio records law. Most written communioations to or from state officials regarding state business are 
publio records available to the publio and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disolosure. 

From: Roddy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Roddy@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 1:44 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Cc: bgamba@carltonfields.com; Walls, J. Michael; Bernier, Matthew (carlton Fields); 

vkaufman@moylelaw.com; jmoyle@moylelaw.comi bryan.anderson@fpl.comi jessica.cano@fpl.com; 

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us; KellyJR@leg.state.fl.us; jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; 

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; mfeil@gunster.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 

samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com; schef@gbwlegal.com; Keino Young; Michael 

Lawson; Lisa Bennett 

Subject: E-Filing & E-Service: PEF Request to Remove specific Name from Party of Record; Dkts. 

110009i 120009; 110276 


This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 

DOCKET NO. 11 0009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 11 0276-EI 

9/25/2012 

mailto:John.burnett@pgnmail.com
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On Behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Consisting of 1 Page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Request to remove R. Alexander Glenn as a 
Party of Record in the above referenced dockets. 

Lisa Roddy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Duke Energy / Progress Energy Florida 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 249-1425 
lisa.roddy@pgnmail.com 

9/25/2012 


mailto:lisa.roddy@pgnmail.com


~ Progress Energy 


FPSC, 	 CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdmilistrativett PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. cxPSc..-([ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

September 21/ 2012 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Nuclear costrecovery clause; Docket.ltlo. 11CJOO9-Et 

Nuclear cost recovery clouse; Docket No. 120oo9-EI 

Application for authority to Issue and sell securities during 12 months ending December 
31, 2012, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; DocketNo. 110276-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

PleaseremoveR. Alexander Glenn from the Party of Record List in the above 
referenced dockets, 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

LL/.&~t'LL
~n T. Burnett 

cc: Parties of Record 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:59 PM 

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela H. Page; Rosanne Gervasi 

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang 

Subject: Appeal Docket Nos. 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 110009-EI, 110309-EI 

Please change your records to reflect the new finn name of "Moyle Law 
Finn, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to the 
above-captioned dockets on appeal. In addition, please note the change 
in email addresses: 

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com 

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@moylelaw.com 

M.,.oyle 

The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:55 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 
100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 
120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

It is my understanding that the appeal is Docket 110309. That update 
was completed on 6/5/12. The info is reflected in CMS parties 
correspondence as shown below. Marguerite will update the cover page 
for the record on appeal to reflect Moyle Law Finn instead of Keefe 

6119/2012 

FP8C, CLK .. ~NDBNCE 
_Adm........·~~_COlllUDer 
D<:X:UMENT NO. OOOSkr= I,
DISTRlBunON: 

http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com
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Law Firm. 

We are in of ~\lur requcst below and ,viII mae the rcquested updates. in order to ensure 
that your information is handIed efficiently and accurately, please fbture changes to 
c.ontaet intbmlaLion tt) t'l~rk~)plc.5tate.ft.D$. If you have any questions. please give our it 

""all. 

tMr()fitv MI'IJilS(IJ
$ 

f/()r/t:ilt Pt'iMh~ s,rvit't GWlmissAm 
()Qkr .{C,'mm~<itm Cllfk 
b3C-4 1;J-f:l17" 

~ oote. FIQ(!O/lIlIJS a VfIIV fJfW(1 ~ reco1fJs law MosI ~ oommtmiCatiQR$ to Of' frail! $late ~ mgaramg state tJuliineSB ate 
~~~ IQ Impubl(clJlUJ ftWtIM up;t'VI~, 'f<lVe'~il~~. ftltI'",thotefof(t be ~ It>Pli/bt''; m~fI" 

ff1m1: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, Ma'y :31, 2012 4:10 Pf\.1 
To: Dorothy M:enasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
SubJecb FWz Docket Nos. 000121A, Uooa7~TP, lOOm-TX, "'''''''4''''J~'''', lOOl60-EI. l00437-E1, 110138~ 
El. 110262-E1. 110309-51, 120001-1:1, 120002.~ t20007-EIt 12001S-Er, 4 ..V ......:;~. 
120103-E1 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l0087-TP, 100373-TX, 1001SS-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 1l0138-EI, 110262­
EI, 1l0309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 12001S-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

I rec'd a phone call that this information did not get changed on the appeal. In Hong's absence, would you please 
follow up on this and respond? Thanks, Ann 

Also, just passing along that she said if Jon Moyle and Vick Kaufman appear as a party, one copy to their office 
suffices. 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:25 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Sub;ect: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A. 1l0087-TP. 100373-TX. 100155-EI. 100160-EI. 100437-EI. 110138-EI. 110262­

6/19/2012 

mailto:mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
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EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Cole - Below is the original email that I sent to get everything changed for Jon Moyle and Vicki Gordon Kaufman. 


Thank you. 


Kim 


From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 3:07 AM 

To: 'ACOLE@PSC.STATE.Fl.US' 

Cc: 'Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; 'alian.jungels@tyndall.af.mU'; 'anorris@psc.state.fI.us'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'ateitzma@psc.state.fI.us'; 'bgamba@carltonfields.com'; 

'bkeating@gunster.com'; 'bryan.anderson@fpl.com'; 'cecllia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil'; 'christensen.patty@leg.state.t1.us'; 

'cklancke@psc.state.f1.us'; 'cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net'; 'gadavis@enviroattomey.com'; 'garyp@hgslaw.com'; 'george@cavros-Iaw.com'; 

'JAS@beggslane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'jessica.cano@fpl.com'; 'John.bumett@pgnmail.com'; 'john.butler@fpl.com'; 

'jwahlen@ausley.com'; 'jwb@bbrslaw.com'; 'jwhendricks@sti2.com'; 'jwhitlock@enviroattomey.com'; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us'; 

'ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'kyoung@psc.state.t1.us'; 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.Fl.US'; 'Iharris@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com'; 

'Itan@psc.state.fI.us'; 'mbarrera@psc.state.f1.us'; 'mbemier@carltonfields.com'; 'rncglothlln.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'merchant.tricla@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'Norlega.tarlk@leg.state.fl.us'; 'RAB@beggslane.com'; 'rdc_law@swbell.net'; 'regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 

'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fI.us'; 'samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil'; 'saporit03@gmail.com'; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us'; 'schef@gbwlegal.com'; 

'suzannebrownless@comcast.net'; 'wrappolt@andrewskurth.com'; 'parobins@psc.state.fI.us'; 'rkennedy@psc.state.f1.us'j 'mg2708@att.com'j 'Th9467@att.com'; 

'sm6526@att.com'; vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, l00160-EI, 100437-8, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 12oo01-EI, 120002-EG, 120007­
8, 12oo09-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-8 


Dear Ms. Cole: 


Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to 

aft of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 


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

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The 
information Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended reCipient, or the agent or employee 
responsible to deliver It to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

6/19/2012 
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Dorothy Menasco y ~ d..0~ ~ '-.,)~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco -= t\.~ t>.-~~'\ ~~~ 

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 20124 17 PM V V V-

To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' O~d--U- E..I: ~\d..\ c..- IGI \\~ :- €_ 

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole 1/ V- V a,.....--- V ~ ~ ~ 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012YA, 11 0087-TP, 1f 373-TX , 10~5-EI, 100160-EI , 100437-EI, 110138-EI , 110262-EI, 110309­

EI , 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI , 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Hancock: V V- ,.,.- V-- V- It. V-­

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure 
that YOLLr information is handJed efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to 
contact information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a 
call. 

FPSC, (';LK - ~.;o;~rESPOt .'DEfI'CEDorothy Mcnas('(J 
_AdmlnlntradvoXP:Jrt~_ ··c.n':lu lIerFlorida Public Service Commission 
DOCUMENT NO _~L­Office ofCommission Ckrk. 
DISTR~3UTION :85"-4 13-6770 

Please note,' Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,20124:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. DOD12lA, 110087-TP, lO0373-TX, 100155-EI, l00160-El, 100437-El, 110138­
El, 1l0262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-El , 120015-El, 120022-EI, 
120103-El 

Hey Dorothy, please take care of th is or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.f1.us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfietds.com; bkeating@gunster.com; 

bryan.a nderso n@fpl.com; cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegaJ.com; chris. thompson. 2@tyndall.af.mil; 

ch ristensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net; 

gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@ hgslaw.com; george@cavros-Iaw.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 

jbeasley@ausley .com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; j essica.cano@fpl .com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

john . butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com; 

jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl .us; ken .rubin@fpl .com; 

kwiseman@andrewskurth .com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee 

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcgloth lin.joseph@leg.state. fl .us; 

merchant.tricia@leg.state.f1.us; mwal ls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; 

RAB@beggslane.com; rdc law@swbell .net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.usi 

samuel . miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler .erik@leg.state.fl .us; schef@gbwlegal .com; 

suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth .com; Pau line Robinson; 

rkennedy@psc.state.f1 .us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; 

vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, ll0087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138­

5/31120 12 
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EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EJ, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 


Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, 

Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 


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

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

5/3112012 
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From: 	 Marguerite McLean .~..ou..... a.:>'" A 

Sent: 	 Friday , February 10, 20127:05 PM . - ·000000la-ll 
To: 	 'bgamba@carltonfields.com' ; 'mbernier@carltonfields.com'; 'karen .white©!- yna a I.af:nil' ; . ' 

'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; '8ryan.Anderson@fpl.com' ; 'REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg .state.fl .us'; 
'Paul .lewisjr@pgnmail .com'; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com'; 
'RMiiler@pcsphosphate.com' ; 'ljacobs50@comcast.net'; 'jessica .cano@fpl .com' ; 'mwails@carltonfields.com'; 
'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'mitch.ross@fpl.com' ; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'elsayler@hotmail.com' ; 
'alex.glenn@pgnmail.com' ; Samantha Cibula ; 'ppage@psc.state.fl.us'; 'ALTaylor@bbrslaw.com' 

Cc: 	 Ann Cole ; Hong Wang ; Shawna Senko 

Subject: 	 Appeal Index - Docket 11 0009-EI 

Attachments: Index Feb 10 to parties.doc 

Attached you will find the appeal index for Docket 1 10009-EI presently in the 
Supreme Court, Case No. SC 1 1·2465, SACE vs. Art Graham, etc., et at. 

I apologize for the 1-day delay in sending out the index. There were unforseen 
issues with the performance of my computer. 

A hard copy wi" be mailed to you on Monday, February 13th. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

COOOO1. 
2113 /201 2 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: System Administrator 
To: AI. Taylor@bbrslaw.com 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 712 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Appeal Index - Docket 11 0009-EI 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 1l0009-EI 
Sent: 2/ 10/2012 7:05 PM 

The following recip ient(s) could not be reached: 

AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com on 2/ 10/2012 7:12 PM 
-fhe e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fI.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewal l; host bbrslaw.com .s8a2.psmtp.com[64.18.7.11] said : 5505.1.1 User unknown 

(in reply to RCPT TO command) > 

1 (00002 

http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:48 AM 

To: 'ataylor@bbrslaw,corn' 

Subject: FW Appeal Index - Docket 11 0009-EI 

Attachments : Index Feb 10 to parties,doc 

FYI: 

JHilrgllerite :E). :HlcJLran 
l[ommiss lO Il DE'plltp <ClE'rl, 3BI 
jfLol'iblll0uuli( :€;lCI'\.JI(C ([OlllllllSs'ioll 

\offm of <Colll1lllss ioll <Clcrh 

2:34:0 s l)ulIlc1rh ®nl, ;4l1oulrlJa rtl 
CCallill)a!)see, jflorib;1 323£>9 -0830 

830-4 1. 3 ·(;824 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 7:05 PM 

To: 'bgamba@carltonfields.com'; 'mbernier@carltonfields.com'; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil'; 

'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com'; 'REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com'; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com'; 

'RIVllller@ pcsphosphate.com'; 'ljacobs50@comcast.net'; 'jessica .cano@fpl.com'; 

'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'mitch.ross@fpl.com'; 

'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'elsayler@hotmail.com'; 'alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; Samantha Cibula; 

'ppage@psc.state.fl.us'; 'AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com' 

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 

Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 1l0009-EI 


Attached you will find the appeal index for Docket 110009-EI presently in the 
Supreme Court, Case No. SC 11-2465, SACE vs. Art Graham, etc., et al. 

I apologize for the 1-day delay in sending out the index. There were unforseen 
issues with the performance of my computer. 

A hard copy will be mailed to you on Monday, February 13th. 

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

CO 003 
2113 /2 01 2 
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Mar uerite McLean 

From: System Administrator 
To: ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 848 AM 
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-EI 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-EI 
Sent: 2/13/2012 8:48 AM 

The following reCipient(s) could not be reached: 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com on 2/13/20128:48 AM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If It still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; [bbrslaw.com]: Name or service not known> 

http:bbrslaw.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com


Marguerite McLean 

From: System Administrator 
To: ppage@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 7: 12 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-EI 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 1l0009-EI 
Sent: 2/ 10/ 2012 7:05 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ppage@psc.state.f1.us on 2/10/2012 7: 12 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

find out the correct address. 
<psc-exc-2k3.psc.state. f1.us #5.1.1 > 

000005 


mailto:ppage@psc.state.f1.us


Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2012 7:53 AM 
To: Pamela H. Page 
Subject: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 11 0009-EI 

Attachments: Index Feb 10 to parties. doc 

Index Feb 
o parties.do( 

FYI: 

-----Ori9inal Message ----­


From: Mar9uerite McLean 


Sent: F ri 2/10/2012 7:0Lf PM 

To: 'b9amba@carltonfields.com'; 'mbernier@carltonfields.com'; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil': 


,vkaufman@ka9mlaw.com'; 'Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com'; 'REH WI NKE L.CHARLES@le9.state.fl.us'; 


'Paul.lewisjr@P9nmail.com'; )·ohn.burnett@P9nmai/.com'; 'jwhit/ock@enviroattorney.com'; 


'RMiller@pcsphosphate.com'; 'ljacobs50@comcast.net'; )·essica.cano@fpl.com'; 


'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'jmoy/e@ka9mlaw.com'; 'mitch.ross@fpl.com'; 


'mc910thlinjoseph@le9.state.fl.us'; 'elsay/er@hotmai/.com'; ,alexBlenn@P9nmai/.com'; Samantha 


Cibula; 'ppage@psc.state.fl.us'; 'AI.Tay/or@bbrslaw.com' 


Cc: Ann Cole; Hon9 Wan9; Shawna Senko 


Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 11 0009-EI 


Attached you will find the appeal index for Docket 11 0009-EI presently in the Supreme Court, 


Case No. SC 11-2Lf65, SACE vs. Art Graham, etc., et al. 


I apol09ize for the I-day delay in sendin9 out the index. There were unforseen issues with the 


performance of my computer. 


A hard copy will be mailed to you on Monday, February 13th. 


If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 


Thank you. 


Mar:9uerite H. McLean 


Commission Deputy Clerk II 


Florida Public Service Commission 


Office of Commission Clerk 

(00006 
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Z5LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee . Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf 13 -68ZLf 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:33 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: Name change request for information 

'Dorothy. 


We received a notice of name change through e-fi/ings regarding the below 

correspondence. The notice has been document numbered 'DN 08729-11 and will be 

placed in 'Dockets 11 OOOO-OT. 100lf37-c/. 100lf61-c/. and 11 0009-c/. A copy of this e­

mail will be placed in parties correspondence. 

Thanks. 

Marguerite H McLean 

Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T al/ahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:17 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Name change request for information 

Fyi .... it came into the e-filings. See below please. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 12:00 PM 
To: 'Costello, Jeanne' 
Cc: Hong Wangi Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Name change request for information 

Hi Jeanne, 

Congratulations to Blaise and her new hubby! No, you do not need to do a notice of change for 
each docket, individually. A blanket notice will suffice. However, unless you need the notice to 
be document numbered and made part of the record for each docket, all you really need to do is 
send an e-mail toclerk(a).psc.state.fl.us. list all the docket numbers, and indicate what contact 
information is being revised. We would then make those changes to the parties list in each 
docket and place the e-mailed request in the parties correspondence for each docket. I hope you 
find this information helpful. If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call or drop me an 
e-mail. Thank you, Jeanne! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Sf1vice Commis$lon 
Otflce o(Commission Clerk 

12/2/2011 


http:toclerk(a).psc.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 201111 :38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Name change request for information 

Hi Dorothy, 
Blaise Huhta has recently gotten married and we need to change her name and email address on the dockets she's 

working in. Do we have to do a notice of change for each docket or can we do a blanket one and list all the docket numbers? 

Thanks. 

Jeanne 

12/2/2011 


mailto:mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com


Marguerite McLean 

_._-._--­

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang; Rhonda Hicks; 'billn@fcan.org' 
Subject: RE: To ClK Docket 110009 

The below information has been added to the parties list in Docket 110009-£,1. 

Florida Consumer Action Network Inc 
Bi/l Newton 
3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste 13 
Tampa. FL 33609 
Phone: 813-877 -6712 
£.mail: billn@fcan.org 

Marguerite H. McLean 
'Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday. October 07. 2011 3:07 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: 'Rhonda Hicks: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110009 

Thanks. 'Rhonda. I'm forwarding this to Marguerite. 

-----Or;g;nal Message----­
From: 'Rhonda Hicks 
Sent: Friday. October 07. 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110009 

-----Original Message----­
From: 'Ruth McHargue 

1 

mailto:billn@fcan.org


Sent: Friday. Octaber 07. 2011 9:25 AM 
To: Rhonda Hicks 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110009 

Not sure who in the Clerk's office gets this request. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday. October 07. 2011 8:30 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 110009 

Copy on file. see 1033300C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Friday. October 07.2011 8:17 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday. October 06. 2011 5:05 'PM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 

Name: Bill Newton 

Company: Florida Consumer Action Network Inc 'Primary 'Phone: 8138776712 Secondary 'Phone: 

Email: billn@fcan.org 


Response requested? No 

CC Sent? No 


Comments: 

'Please add Florida Consumer Action Network to the list of interested parties for Docket 

110009 Advanced Nuclear Cost Recovery 


3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste 13 

2 
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Tampa. FL 33609 
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Dorothy Menasco llcccg.Jfl 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:07 PM rFPSC, C~'cr'RRESPO:~ilENCEI 
To: WOODS. MONICA 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 1~::;;~.rW~~j
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation 	 l!:I D""'~M:J';'~'l ..!I..r..!J_Vn·,o,.r.I. ______, .I~ ••. 

Attachments: PEF Phase Stipulation FinaI8-15.docx 	 . -- -- ­

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. 
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e­
filingsl Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a 

filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text ofan e-mail transmission will not 

be considered filed. 


Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "sl" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last 


• 	 The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the 

document meets the requirements for electronic filing. 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
O/Jla ofCommission Clerk 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to publiC disclosure. 

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:02 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation 

From: WOODS.MONICA 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20111:52 PM 
To: 'clerk@psc.stateJI.us'; Allan Jungels; Anna Williams (anwillia@psc.stateJI.us); Blaise N. Huhta; Bryan 
Anderson; James M. Walls; James W. Brew; Jessica Cano (Jessica.Cano@fpl.com); John Burnett; John 
Moyle; Keino Young; Ken Hoffman; Paul Lewis; Randy B. Miller; Vickie Gordon Kaufman 

8115/2011 
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(vkaufman@kagmlaw.com) 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation 


Please see attac~~~~__E.~EMC~ar'es Rehwinkel. 

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 10:37 AM 

To: Burnett, John; 'Huhta, Blaise N.'; James W. Brew; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Karen S. White; Jamie 

Whitlock; kyoung@psc.state.tl.us; Anna Norris 

Cc: SAYLER.ERIK; KELLYJR 

Subject: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation 


All; 

Below is the agreement that all parties have reached in the PEF phase of the NCRC docket. At staffs request I added a section at 
the end which lists the witnesses who are stipulated and excused from live testimony. I am attaching a word version as well. 

PEF Phase Stipulation 

1. As a compromise in settlement, Progress (PEF) agrees to permanently forgo collection of $500,000 in Project Management 

Costs to resolve Issue 31. This adjustment will be recognized in the order issued in Docket 110009-EI, but the full revenue 

requirement effect will be reflected as a true-up in the March 2012 NFRs. 


2. For 2009 & 2010 CR3 EPU project costs, the parties do not object to the Commission making a final prudence determination 
for those costs pursuant to Sections 366.93 and 403.519(4), Fla. Stat. in the 2011 NCRC docket. In so agreeing the parties 
maintain and do not waive, concede, or give up their right to offer any testimony in any other FPSC docket, nor do they waive, 
concede, or give up any remedy at law that may exist in any other docket. 

3. PEF will not offer Jon Franke's May 2, 2011 Direct Testimony or Exhibits or his July 25, 2011 Rebuttal Testimony or Exhibits 
in the 2011 NCRC proceedings. 

4. All witnesses in the PEF phase of the case shown on pages 5 & 6 of the prehearing order are stipulated except for Foster, 
Elnitsky and Jacobs. Foster will present direct and rebuttal at the same time but will not be subject to excusal until Elnitsky's 
Direct testimony is concluded. A public version of the July 21, 2011 deposition of Staff Witnesses Coston and Carpenter will be 
admitted as an exhibit in the record. 

5. The order ofwitnesses for the PEF phase of the case will be as follows and replace the PEF phase witness order listing on 

pages 5 & 6 of the Prehearing Order: 


DIRECT 

1. Thomas G. Foster (Direct and Rebuttal together and subject to recall at the conclusion of John Elnitsky's Direct) 
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2. John Elnitsky 

3. William R. Jacobs 

REBUTTAL 

1. John Elnitsky 

As a consequence, the prefiled testimony and exhibits of the following witnesses will be entered into the record by 
stipulation and the witnesses will be excused from being present at the hearing: 

a. Will Garret 
b. Jon Franke 
c. Sue Hardison 
d. William Coston 
e. Kevin Carpenter 
f. Jeffery A. Small 

8/15/2011 




Diamond Williams IIQO(J9-b\ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: 
 Monday, August 01,2011 10:21 AM 
To: 'White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLO~ JACUULT'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Marguerite McLean Cc: ~ryan.Anderson@fpl..com; ~ber~ler@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 

Joh~.burnett@pgnmall.com; Jesslca.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; 
mfell@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; bhuhta@carltonfields.com; 
ykaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.le~isjr@pgnmail.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; 
Jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Noms; Charles Rehwinkel; sayler.erik@leg.state.fLus; 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Jamie Whitlock' Keino Young' 
WOODS. MONICA " 

Subject: RE: FEA Preahearing Statement 

Ms. White: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, 
documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be 
considered an official filing. Ff'SC, CL'K-·C()RRESPoND...;S....N-C...E.... 

. r-'j ••.. :.t.l·~.I'1!1h;;~l Pir..ie:; L Consnmer
Manner of Electronic Transmission: r--! I'V.lM,. '" • ~J. . 

• . Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: ~, ~:}~~J~t,~~:,~:(> . - ~: ~:-J 

sl FIrst M. Last l i,;;::':.' R.'~',J Lv;~. -------- ­
• The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but doeS-not coiifinnth;d~~;;~nt 

meets the requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 

Comm. Deputy Clerk I 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

Phone: 850-413-6094 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 

media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 


-----Original Message----­
From: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACLIULT [mailto:Karen.White@tyndall.af.mil] 

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 4:41 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpLcom; mbernier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 

bhuhta@carltonfields.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 
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RMiller~pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel; 
sayler.enk@leg.state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com· Jamie Whitlock Keino Young' 

WOODS.MONICA; Diamond Williams '" 

Subject: RE: FEA Preahearing Statement 


Thank you--my apologies for the mistake. Attached please find the corrected document in both PDF and Word 

format. 


Regards­

Karen 


-----Original Message----­
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 2:53 PM 

To: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/UL T 

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbernier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 

bhuhta@carltonfields.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel; 

sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young; 

WOODS.MONICA; Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: FEA Preahearing Statement 


Ms. White: 


We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling 

requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it 

relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. Alink to the Commission's efiling 

requirements is included for your 

convenience: 


http://www.floridapsc.com/docketsle-filings/ 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 


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
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regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 

communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 


From: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACLIULT [mailto:Karen.White@tyndall.af.mil] 

Sent: Thursday, July 28,2011 6:27 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.t1.us 

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbernier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.bumett@pgnmail.com; 

jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 

bhuhta@carltonfields.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel; 

sayler.erik@leg.state.t1.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; White, Karen S Civ USAF 

AFLOA JACLIULT; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young; WOODS.MONICA 

Subject: FEA Preahearing Statement 


Docket 110009 


In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 


1. This document is being filed by 

Karen S. White 

Staff Attorney 

US Air Force Utility Law Field Support Center 

139 Bames Drive 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 

850-283~6348 

Karen. white@tyndall.af.mil 

2. This document is being filed on behalf of Federal Executive Agencies 

3. This document is Federal Executive Agencies Prehearing Statement 
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4. This document consists of eleven (11) pages. 
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Diamond Williams 

From: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: 	 Friday, July 29, 2011 3:53 PM 

To: 	 'karen. white@tyndall.af.mil' 

Cc: 	 8ryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbemier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jessica.cano@fpl,com; gadavis@enviroattomey.com; 

mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; bhuhta@carltonfields.com; 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail,com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel; sayler.erik@leg.state.f1.us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young; 

WOODS. MONICA; Diamond Williams 


Subject: 	 FW: FEA Preahearing Statement 

Attachments: certificate of service prehearing statement.pdf; prehearing statement 110009.docx; prehearing 
statement. pdf 

Ms. White: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per 
Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in 
the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to 
the email. Alink to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.comldockets/e-filings/ 

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
Office ofCommissioll Clerl< 
850-4 13-677(1 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT [mailto:Karen,White@tyndall.af,mil] 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:27 PM 
To: Filings@psc,state,f1,us 
Cc: Bryan,Anderson@fpl.comi mbernier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw,com; 
john.burnett@pgnmail,com; jessica,cano@fpl,com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster,com; 
alex,glenn@pgnmail.com; bhuhta@carltonfields.comi vkaufman@kagmlaw,com; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles 
Rehwinkeli sayler.erik@leg.state.f1.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.comi White, Karen S 
Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young; WOODS.MONICA 
Subject: FEA Preahearing Statement 

Docket 110009 
In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

1. This 	document is being filed by 

8/112011 
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Karen S. White 

Staff Attorney 

US Air Force Utility Law Field Support Center 

139 Barnes Drive 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 

850-283-6348 

Karen.white@tyndall.af.mil 


2. This document is being filed on behalf of Federal Executive Agencies 

3. This document is Federal Executive Agencies Prehearing Statement 

4. This document consists of eleven (11) pages. 

8/1/2011 


mailto:Karen.white@tyndall.af.mil


Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9: 12 AM 

To: Charles Rehwinkel; Gary A. Davis; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; Vicki Kaufaman; James S. 
Whitlock 

Cc: WOODS.MONICA; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; KELLY.JR; Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110009-EI - Service Issues related to OPC Testimony in PEF segment 

Mr. Rehwinkel: 

We will be placing your comments below in parties correspondence for Docket 110009-EI 
without further action. 

If you are filing documents to be placed in a docket file, please see the Commission's e-filing 
requirements at: 

FPSC eLK ~..co T.lSPONDBNCEhttp://www.psc.state.tlus/dockets/e-filingsl 
• pemes 0 eonsumcr o Administrative OOO~ -uPlease contact our office if you have any questions. DOCUMENT NO......:::_~=-...;::;..---

Dorothy Menasco ~iSTR1BUTlON: -- ­
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
Offlee ofCommission Clerk 
8so-413-b770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Gary A. Davis; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; Vicki Kaufaman; James S. Whitlock 
Cc: WOODS.MONICA; Filings@psc.state.f1.us; KELLY.JR 
Subject: Docket No. 110009-EI - Service Issues related to OPC Testimony in PEF segment 

All: 

Due to an error in the mailroom that serves the OPC, the testimony filed with the Commission on July 

8,2010 appears to have been postmarked on Monday, July 11th. Although these circumstances were 
outside of the control of the OPC, we regret the delay and inconvenience. We will take steps to insure 
that this does not occur again. In the meantime, we expect that the testimony will arrive no later than 

Wednesday, July 13th at your offices. If you should require alternative arrangements, please contact 
Monica Woods at 850/488-9330. 

Thank you. 

Charles 

7/13/2011 
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From: 

Sent: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Monday, April 11, 20114:19 PM 

DOCUMENT NO. DO QSlQ -(I
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

To: 'Lee, David'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Leon, Jack; Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Correction FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to OPC's 7th Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 61 & 62) 
- Docket No. 11 0009-EI 

Mr. Lee: 

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please 
resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for your 
assistance. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerk Supt'rvisor 
Florida Public Sent/a Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
$50-413-0770 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Leet David [mailto:David.Lee@fpl.com] 
Sent: MondaYt April 11t 2011 2:27 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: Andersont Bryan; Canot Jessica; Leont Jack 
Subject: RE: Correction FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to OPC's 7th Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 61 & 62) - Docket No. 110009-EI 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

DavidM. Lee 
Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Law Department 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Office: (561) 691-7107 
Fax: (561) 691-7103 
david.lee@fpl.com 

h. Docket No. 11 0009-EI 
In re: Nuclear Power Plant 

Cost Recovery Clause 


c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 

4/11/2011 
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Objections to OPC's 7th Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 61 & 62). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

DavidM. Lee 
Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Law Department 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Office: (561) 691-7107 
Fax: (561) 691-7103 
david.lee@fpLcom 

4111/2011 


mailto:david.lee@fpLcom


Page 1 of2 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Friday, March 25, 20111:41 PM FPSC, eLK - co ..SPONDENCE 
To: 'ROBERTS. BRENDA@leg.state.fI.us' _ Admiaistrative..Q~arties Consumer 

Subject: FW: E-fiHng (Dkt. No. 11 0009-EI) 	 DOCUMENT NO. ~SG:,- II 
DISTRIBUTION:Attachments: 11 0009.nos.doc 

Ms. Roberts: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing 

requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be 

revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 


Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

s/ First M. Last 

• 	 The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the 

document meets the requirements for electronic filing. 


A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http:llwww.psc.state.t1.us/docketsl e-filingsl 

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

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [mailto:ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:28 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Allan Jungels; Anna Williams; Blaise N. Huhta; Bryan Anderson; James M. Walls; James W. Brew; 

Jessica Cano (Jessica.Cano@fpl.com); John Burnett; John Moyle; Keino Young; Ken Hoffman; Paul Lewis; 

Randy B. Miller; Vickie Gordon Kaufman (vkaufman@kagmlaw.com) 

Subject: E-filing (Dkt, No. 110009-EI) 


Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 

3/25/2011 
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b. Docket No. 110009-EI 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC's Notice of Service. 
(See attached file: 110009.nos.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488 9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

3/25/2011 




Diamond Williams ]1(0009- f I 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:51 AM 
To: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCECc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mr, Robert H. Smith o AdminilCrldve ~Pllties DCouunIer 

DOCUMENT NO. cro6{o-11
Attachments: 06674-09.pdf 

DISTRIBUTION: 

~ 
06674-09.pdf 


(690 KB) 

FYI, regarding Mr. Smith's future correspondence. Let me know if you have any questions. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Wed 3/23/2011 4:39 PM 
To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com' 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office of 
Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
Jennifer .carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net'; 'kelly .sulli van. woods@gmaiLcom'; 
'ken.hoffman@fpl.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'John.'; Ann Cole; Curt 
Kiser; Dorothy Menasco; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis 
Subject: Correspondence from Mr. Robert H. Smith 

Dear Mr. Smith, 

Due to the extraordinary volume and repetitious nature of information you send to the Commission, we are 
instituting a new process by which your correspondence will be maintained by the Commission Clerk. This 
change has become necessary due to the demands in staff time and resources that have been required to process 
your correspondence, in multiple dockets, as you've requested. This has a profound impact on the time and 
resources available for this office. 

According to the Statement of Agency Organization and Operations, the Office of Commission Clerk, 
Documents Section, accepts official filings and maintains the official case files, including the correspondence 
files. The Clerk relies on the expertise of the Deputy Commission Clerk to ensure that filed documents and 
correspondence documents are processed correctly. Filings and documents placed in the correspondence files 
must have relevance to those dockets. The FPSC strives to make as many records, reports, and other documents 
filed with or produced by the Commission available at no charge on the Web site. Although the Commission 
finds it helpful to know what documents the public is interested in viewing, documents cannot be posted on the 
internet upon demand. Providing accessibility of documents on the Web site is an Agency decision. 

The Clerk's Office does not have the resources, nor does it offer the service of responding to inquiries asking 
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when scanned documents will be available on the Web site. Most filings are available on the Web site within 
four hours of filing, or the next business day, if filed after 1 :00 p.m. Correspondence documents are not official 
filings; however, these document are also available on the Web site as soon as they can be processed by the 
Documents Section, and within a reasonable timeframe. Although the Clerk's Office is responsible for assisting 
the public, persons making inquiries should be mindful that unnecessary interruptions delay document 
processing and extend the reasonable timeframe that the Documents Section is able to display the official filings 
and correspondence documents. 

On a going-forward basis, all future corresondence from you should be directed solely to Ann Cole, and will be 
placed in the Clerk's Office where it will be avialable for review and copying, consistent with Florida's Public 
Records Law. The clerk will no longer place your correspondence on the website. A copy ofthis e-mail will be 
placed in the correspondence files for Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 10041O-EI, and llO009-EI, so that the record is 
clear that future correspondence will be maintained with the records of the Commission Clerk. 

Should you intervene in a docket, your participation as a party will be processed in accordance with our standard 
procedures for parties for that docket. 

I am attaching for your reference a letter that was sent to you on July 9, 2009, from then-General Counsel 
Patrick Imhof. The letter addresses many of the same concerns and difficulties that continue to be posed by the 
volume and nature of the correspondence and information requests that you send. I hope that the information 
discussed in the attached letter may be helpful. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Anne Helton, Deputy General Counsel 

Mary Anne Helton 
Deputy General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0862 
(850) 413-6096 (voice) 
(850) 413-6250 (fax) 
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: GENERAL COUNSEL 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN PATRlCK L. "BOOTER" IMHOF 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6199 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lJIuhli:c~£rbi:c£ ((Commission 
July 2,2009 

Mr. Robert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd. 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 

Re: Document Requests in Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

I am responding to your multiple requests for documents and for assistance in developing 
information related to the FPL rate case. You have transmitted multiple requests, some including 
questions you "'1sh for us to send to FPL for response. The Commission has established rules and 
procedures to guide persons who wish to intervene in a proceeding. You, as a person requesting to be 
a party intervenor, must follow the same procedures and rules laid out for all other party intervenors to 
this docket. As Anna Williams explained in the letter attached to her May 29, 2009, email to you, a 
proper request for intervention must be filed in accordance with Rules 25-22.039 and 28-106.201(2), 
Florida Administrative Code. The emails you have sent are insufficient to establish you as an 
intervening party in this proceeding. Procedures for filing a petition to intervene can be found on our 
website at http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/ e-filings!. 

Allow me a moment to explain the role of the Commission and Commission staff in this 
proceeding. The Commission, as regulator of investor-owned utilities, functions in a quasi-judicial 
capacity. The Commission considers the testimony filed by the utility and intervenors. The 
Commission does not and cannot represent the interests of an individual party to this or 
any proceeding. Rather, the Commission's job is to weigh and evaluate all of the information 
provided to it in the record. Each party to the proceeding has the opportunity to provide the 
Commission with testimony and exhibits. Each party also has the opportunity to conduct discovery 
and to cross-examine witnesses, much as a party to a court proceeding would do. 

The legislature, realizing that ratepayers often do not have the financial resources to intervene 
in these proceedings, created a separate agency to represent consumers. The Office of Public Counsel ~ )

60 c.(OPC) represents consumer interests before the Public Service Commission and has intervened as a ~ l.i 
~ party in this proceeding. You can contact OPC for assistance at 1-800-342-0222 or c::. c:: 

w
http://www.floridaopc.gov/. IX.. C 
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However, if you wish for FPL to answer your specific questions in this matter, you must 
become a party to this rate proceeding so that you may directly engage in discovery and issue 
development. You must file your own Petition to Intervene, as Anna Williams previously explained. 
In your email to Anna Williams, you requested that our office place your correspondence in the 
docket so that it would be considered as a petition to intervene. Please be advised that the General 
Counsel's office cannot do that for you. We represent the Public Service Commission and not any 
individual party to this docket. 

Finally, you have sent numerous emails to the Clerk of the Commission stating that you were 
requesting Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) responses. While some ofthe requests merely ask for 
documents, many of your requests seek Commission staff to provide you with an analysis of FPL's 
filings. The FOIA is a federal law directed to federal agencies. In Florida, governmental agencies are 
governed by the Public Records Act (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes). As such, when an individual 
requests documents, we are required to provide those documents to that person at a nominal 
charge. The Public Records Act does not require a governmental agency to conduct in-depth research 
and analysis to answer an individual's questions. It does require a governmental agency, in response 
to a records request, to provide copies of the documents responsive to that request. As a governmental 
agency, working for the public, we attempt to help individuals as much as possible to answer 
questions. In your case, we have performed records searches to make certain we provide you with 
links to or copies of documents that contain information which you may use to answer your 
questions. But, as I stated above, we also have specific duties we perform in developing the record for 
the rate proceeding and we have limited resources to perform those duties. Accordingly, please 
consider the following as the Commission's complete response to the Public Records requests you 
have previously forwarded by electronic mail. 

1. 	 Your May 28, 2009, electronic mail to Kimberly Pena, asked: 

• 	 Is FPL the only regulated entity of FPL Group, FPL? 

PSC Response: Commission's Website link provided by Kim Pena for your research. 
No further PSC action required. 

• 	 If so, is each company maintaining the following? 1. Separate Cash Account. How is 
the company accounting for the intercompany cash transactions? 2. Separate Billing 
System. Is the only billing system that is being maintained by FPL Group for the 
utility? If not, then are there separate billing systems of the non-regulated 
subsidiaries? 3. Separate Work Order System. What type of work order system is 
being utilized to record direct expenses at FPL and FPL Group? Is there a separate 
system for each entity? Ifnot, what type of controls has been put into place to ensure 
that all capital expenditures/expenses are being cleared to the appropriate company 
account? 

PSC Response: Website link provided by Kim Pena for your research. Questions do 
not constitute a public records request. No further PSC action will be taken on these 
questions. 
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• 	 When the company was incorporated in 2000 and the fiber cable was transferred from 
FPL to FPL FiberNet what valuation was used to transfer these assets? Where they 
transferred at market value or historical cost? If they were transferred at market value 
then did the ratepayers receive a benefit for the quasi sale ofthese assets? Are there 
any revenues being generated by FPL Fibernet? 

PSC Response: Website link provided by Kim Pena for your research. Questions do 
not constitute a public records request. No further PSC action will be taken on these 
questions. 

2. 	 Your May 7,2009, electronic mail to Andrew Maurey 

• 	 Requested 12 months ofrate year surveillance reports: 

PSC Response: Requested public record copied and provided to you. 

3. 	 Your May 7, 2009, electronic mail to Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

• 	 Requested accounting information related to specific questions or alternatively 
requesting staff send your questions as interrogatories to FPL. 

PSC Response: No documents in PSC possession responsive to request. It appears 
you are asking Commission staff to create documents in response to your requests 
which does not constitute a public records request. As noted above you may submit 
interrogatories to FPL if you intervene in ilie proceeding. No further PSC action will 
betaken. 

4. 	 Your May 6, 2009, electronic mail to Andrew Maurey and Tim Devlin responding to Andrew 
Maurey's prior email 

• 	 Included numerous additional questions in response to a prior correspondence from 
Mr. Maurey in which Mr. Maurey answered many of your original questions and also 
made arrangements to provide you with documents from a prior public record request. 

PSC Response: Your responses to Mr. Maurey are not public records requests, with 
the exception of your response to request #5 to provide all interrogatory responses .) 
with regard to accepting the current (2005 rate case) stipulation. There are no 
interrogatories or responses to interrogatories regarding the 200S rate case stipUlation 
Mr. Maurey previously provided all public records responsive to the prior inquiry. No 
further PSC action will be taken on this email. 

S. 	 Your April 28, 2009, electronic mail to Andrew Maurey and TirnDevlin 

• 	 You requested surveillance reports in this email. You also had numerous questions 
about studies being conducted for the revenue sharing plan. You asked about the fuel 
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adjustment clause reconciliation and specifically how that affects the base rate case. 
You requested that the holding company structure be reviewed. You asked how the 
revenue sharing plan works. You asked several questions about the terms of the 2005 
stipUlation to which Mr. Maurey provided answers. 

PSC Response: Except for the surveillance reports and the fuel adjustment 
reconciliation, there are no documents responsive to a public records request. 
Surveillance reports have been provided to you. The fuel adjustment reconciliation for 
2008 can be found at Order No. PSC-08-0824-FOF-EI, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 
The fuel adjustment reconciliation for 2009 will occur in Docket No. 09000I-EI at the 
November 2009 fuel adjustment hearing. Further information on dates and times of 
fuel adjustment proceeding can be found in Docket No. 090001-EI, Order No. PSC­
09-0142-PCO-EI. The PSC website is at www.psc.state.:f1.usI. No further PSC action 
will be taken on this email. 

6. 	 Your Original Web Request dated April 21 , 2009 

• 	 Requested a PSC annual report for Florida Power & Light Group that includes the 
compensation of officers and directors of FPL Group. You asked about the allowed 
ROE ofl1.75% referred to in FPL's 10K, and a copy"pfFPL's dep!eciation study 

PSC Response: PSC annual Report for FPL Group - There is no document responsive 
to this request. . 
Allowed ROE of 11.75% - There is no document respmisive to this request. 
Depreciation Study - can be viewed on the Commission web-site in Docket No 
090I30-EI. Hard copies could be provided upon request at the cost established by the 
Commission and published on its website. No further PSC action on this request will 
be taken unleSs you indicate that you wish to receive hard copies of the depreciation 
study. 

www.psc.state.:f1.usI
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This concludes the Commission's response to all public records requests the Commission has 
received from you. We have provided you either with the documents you requested or access to those 
documents if they are available on the website. In addition, Commission staffhas spent in excess of 
three hours answering your specific questions that are not considered public records requests. As 
always, we will comply with the public records law, but at this juncture, Commission staffwill not be 
able to spend any more time responding to your information requests. If you have additional public 
records requests, you will be charged pursuant to Commission's policy which is posted on our web­
site. If you wish to become a party to the rate proceeding, you may do so and ask your questions of 
FPL through the discovery process. 

Sincerely, 

~-'~ 
Patrick L. "Booter" Imhof 
General Counsel 

PLI:1cb 

cc: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk/ 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
Division of Economic Regulation 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:41 AM 

To: Ann Cole; Curt Kiser; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis 

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; 
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com; 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin .joseph@leg.state.fl.us; John. Butler@fpl.com 

Subject: Docket 100410/3/7/2011 Butler Response not available 3/8/2011 


To all, 


When will this be made available? Was this document filed on 3/7/2011? If this information is being 

put on the public record based upon the Certificate of Service below then I would think that any party 

with a legal interest should receive a copy of any response at the same time as all interested parties. 


This is for the 2/28/2011 response which I think is being sent to all the parties listed below. How come I 

am being excluded? I am still an interested party in the case and all other parties have included me with 

their response. 


Please let me know 


Why would there be a delay? 


I have not seen my correspondence put on the record for all three Dockets. What is the delay? 


Willi be receiving a response to my email correpondence? 


Thanks, 


Robert H. Smith 


3/8/2011 
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CERTJ}rJCATB 0'SERVICE 

Doeketl leMMio-El 


I ImREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has heeD. furnished 
eiectroslically this 28th day of February • 2011. to the following: 

Jwnifer Crawford. Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
.2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
jcrawfor@PSC.STATE.PL,US 

Keny Sullivan, Esq. • 

570 Osprey Lakes Circle 

Chuluota. FL 32166..6658 

KellY.mUiXIDIl:YPods@gmail,cm,u 

*Nota Party 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlotbJin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Plorida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens ofthe State 
ofFkmda 
KellY,ir@Jea:ISlSlll.WI 
mcglothlin.iQEh@k!a·MIW,fl,WI 

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Larson· 
16933 W. Narlena Dr. 
Loxabatehee. PL 33410 
~arJOOtjbeUsgyib.ll. 

By: Jsl,J.qlm t Bulkr 
john T.Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 

Page or Application Error 


Please· try your request ~ later. 


1f the pro~m petmsts, ptese COfMct, us. 


3/8/2011 
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Document Detail for Docket Number: 100410 (49 documents} 

FPL (Butler) - Response in opposition to FIPUG's petition to intervene and protE 
No. PSC-ll-OI03-FOF-El 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information 
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is 
strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

3/812011 
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

From: Ann Cole [mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.USJ 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:00 PM 

To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Subject: FW: June 2010 ESR overearnings CalcLllations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft 


Dear Mr. Smith, 

In response to your e·mail of February 15, 2011, please note that future ESRs will be made available from the FPSC's Web site; 
however, the Commission does not anticipate putting older ESRs on line. If you wish to review FPL's ESRs for November 
2009 and earlier, I will assist you with making arrangements to view them at the Commission at no cost. Alternatively, the 
Commission can provide you with copies upon payment of copying charges, if applicable. 

Should you wish copies of FPL's ESRs for November 2009 and earlier, please provide the date range that you are interested in. 

I hope you find this information helpful. I will await further instructions. 

Sincerly. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Office of Commission Clerk
".-..-.------".~.-."~-,~~....-, -_ .._..-..-..,~.,.. ~,.. ...... ""''''''''Q'''''''".....,........'.' ..,.........,,",... ...."..,."_......"................."..........,,, ..,',...,,...,,'............"........"".. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] ~ 


Sent: Tuesday, Februa 15,201111:20 AM ~ ~ .. 

To: Records Clel k, CUi rr~i§@j, LiM Mill i@([, JOh~m wicz ~ \ o..r-At-

Cc: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commis er Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of 

Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; 

jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth,net; ken.hoffman@fpl.com 

Subject: FW: June 2010 ESR overearnlngs Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft 


Records Clerk, 

I~a~~_;c"rmatio~ 
B~~been made part of the ElectroniC record what wOi be the reasoning for not popUlating the rest of 

was e ,easoning ehind I po!K,\t~~""'nt that this should be a very .asy thing to do? 

3/412011 
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From: 
,000'1-51Diamond Williams 

Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday. February 14. 2011 4:46 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Kathryn Cowdery; Lisa Bennett; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: June 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations I Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft 

Attachments: ESRWeatherNormalization02102011.pdf; ESROverEarningsJune201002112011.pdf 

Diamond. 

Please review this e-mail with the correspondence files and be sure that any new information from Me. 
Smith is placed In the correspondence file fer Docket Nos 080677. 100009. 110009. and 100410. 

Thank you. 
Ann Cole 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com (mailto:rwb@yahoo.comj 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Curt Kiser; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John SIemkewicz 
Cc: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; 
rick.sc ott@eog.myftorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myftorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net; 
ken. hoffman@f pl.com
Subject: June 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Prel iminary Rob Analysis Draft 

Dear Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz. 

Due to the delicate nature of this information I would like to make sure that this correspondence 

request/communication does not have any impact on my current/future employment. I can only hope 

that this request is viewed as a public service request and does not have any impact on my family's well 

being. 

Attached you wil l find a copy of the June 2010 Over Earnings Calculation summarized. I have completed 

this type of presentation of the analysis to take a look at the overearnings for 2010. This can now be 

used for 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011. I have 2008 and I have December 2009 and through Novembel 

2010. 

Is the rest of 2009 going to be po pulated on the web' We are waiting for the December 2010 year end 

to see how this relates to the 2010 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report. 

What is the status of my email correspondence being made part of the public record' It has been a long 

time and the information still has not been made part of the public Docket. Why has this information 

not be made as part of the public record? 

Please make sure that the attached file ESRWeatherNormalization02102011.pdf and 

ESROverEarningsJune2010021120l1.pdf is scanned with this document when it is made part of the 

public record. 

I sent a copy of this email to the following interested parties to make sure that everyone is in the loop. 

n, Person responsi ble for tJlis electronic filing: 

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel R. Larson 

16933 W. Nadena Dr. 

Loxahalchce. FL 33470 

Phone: (561) 791-0875 
s.I)uth. nel 

Florida P,)wcr & Light Company 
Mr. Ken Hoffman 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite XI 0 
Tailahassee_ FL 32.'01-1858 
Phone: (!l50) 521-3'100 
Fax (850) 521-39l9 
Enlail: ken.hofTm:mrll'i" /.enm 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

ronks OC½ 

DOCUMENT No. 

OIS'fRIBUT!ON: 

Please provide me with the backup to the calculated $53.5 mill ion Dollars of overearnings estimated at 

2/15/2011 

mailto:danlarson@bellsouth.net
mailto:jennifer.carroll@eog.myftorida.com
mailto:ott@eog.myftorida.com
mailto:rwb@yahoo.comj
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com


Page 2 of25 

June 30, 2010. I would like to compare the copy that I downloaded electronically versus the one that was used to calculate the $53.5 million dollars. Was this 
 
calculation at an allowed ROE of 10.75%? 
 

Based upon the downloaded E5R report for June 2010 I calculated based upon a 10%, 10.75% and 11% allowed ROE excess earnings of $108 million, $51.4 million and 
 
$32.5 million dollars respectively. This is before the Weather Normalization Clause. If this adjustment does not reverse out by year end then a decision should be made 
 
to include this into the over earnings test based upon my discussion in my email below. 
 

I would like to compare your calculation that was put Into the record with the calculation below to see If the test is in line. 
 

Here Is what I see as a problem. What is the normal Allowed ROE at Utilities across the United States for 2010 and 2011? The National Average below based upon a 5NI 
 
Forecast by Utility Is an average of 10.22%. 
 

The Economy Is very bad and I cannot see how the Commission would increase the allowed ROE to 11% when they had a 10% allowed ROE during better economic 
 
times. How come the allowed ROE was increased? 
 

Since the Stipulation and Settlement agreement has taking away the control of the over recovery of depreciation amortization the company can back off on this 
 
amortization to keep the over earnings. This will delay the return of the depreciation over recovery. Based upon my email discussion below we still need to see the 
 
actual over recovery of depreciation amortization that the company has amortized in 2010. This should be disclosed to gauge how much was given back on a 
 
cumulative basis. If the company Is earning around the 11% the company will potentially stop the amortization to keep the return on equity around the 11% so that the 
 
cumulative refund to the customer might not come close to the original amortization that was set in the order prior to the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement. This 
 
might delay the return of the over recovery. 
 

By increasing the allowed ROE to 11% this gave room for some of the over earnings at the old ROE of 10% to be absorbed and kept by the company. In addition, by 
 
nature that the company now controls the over recovery of the depreciation surplus they are in a position to return the money to the customer over a longer period of 
 
time since they can now have more room to over earn plus the ability to only amortize the over recovery up until the 11% ROE. 
 

Based upon the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Reports I have aSked the company what the assumption was for the amortization of the depreciation over recovery. 
 

I have asked what the $30,000 represents since this number is not-transparent in the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance reports. This should be disclosed on the monthly 
 
ESR reports as well. What has happened In this case is that there is full control of the return of the depreciation over recovery. If the company earns at 9.0% it Is being 
 
allowed just to amortize an amount to make sure that they do not earn above the 11% ROE. If company earns near or above the 11% ROE then it can pull back on the 
 
return of the over recovered depreciation surplus. This assumes that the 11% is a fair return based upon the average. It appears that this was running at 10.22% which 
 
is below the 11% agreed upon with the Stipulation and Settlement agreement. If the agreed upon ROE was in the 10% range then it appears that the company would 
 
be over earning and unless the Stipulation and Settlement agreement was put into place the company would have to return any over earnings above its allowed ROE in 
 
addition to the over recovered depreciation surplus. This would have caused a potential rate decrease to the customer. 
 

The rates are now locked for two years and if the company does not return a majority of the depreciation surplus It appears that after the two year rate freeze that if 
 
this surplus is not returned that there might be more room to freeze the rates for a longer period of time. When will the next depreciation study be completed to make 
 
sure that the surplus is not growing. Have the lives of the plant been changed to reflect a longer period of over recovery for the assets that generated the over recovery 
 
of depreciatio n? 
 

They should probably compute this study at least once a year to determine if the surplus is going down or if it is increasing. Now that there is a base rate freeze the 
 
possibility exists that they can be still over recovering depreciation related to these assets. 
 

Please see email dated to the company 
 

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 11:25 AM 
 
To: 'John.Butler@fpl.com <John.Butler@fpl.com>'; 'ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'Pat.Brian@fpl.com' 
 
Cc: 'Charles_Sievlng@fpl.com'; 'Lew_Hay@fpl.com' 
 
Subject: Withdrawal of the Confidential ClaSSification of ProviSional ElectriC Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report / Questions regarding the forecast assumptions 
 

With the depreciation reserve surplus amortization below, what would be the difference between the amortization below of $30,000 and the original amount as set by 
 
the Florida public Service Commission? According to note 3 it indicates that this "Assumes FPSC approval of the August 20,2010 StipUlation and Settlement 
 
Agreement. Does this represent $30 million since there is no ($OOO's) on the top of the Forecast Assumption page. Is this an annual amount of amortization? If this is 
 
an annual amortization how come it is significantly lower than the original amount as set by the original order? The original order has indicated that there will be a base 
 
rate increase of $75 million but a depreciation amortization that is $500 million over 4 years or $125 million per year for 4 years. In addition, there was $394.6 million 
 
being amortized at $17.9 million over 22 years. If the $30,000 represents $30 million then does this replace the original amortization? 
 

c. OTHER CORPOAAiEASOOMPTlONS 
INTERasT RAres· 
 

1} 3Q DAV COMMERCIAL PAPER 
 
2j toNG T£RM DEBT 
 

OS"RliiClA11ON RESe1\VE SURP\.liJ$ AMORTtZA.TION (3) 
 

2115/2011 
 

mailto:Lew_Hay@fpl.com
mailto:Charles_Sievlng@fpl.com
mailto:Pat.Brian@fpl.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com








	

	

	

	

	




	 	

Page 3 of25 

__e 

Iv_ 

""""~ 
~ jl-~:f~~t,A. ~';'(iJ H~I- :j,O~ iii.•• .... It'~ t,t/1O,u;. ..~ 


~fI~'l~e... ,,"WQfit~ '".;.,. ... 1~,o):J I;'~V )lJ,r41~ -... 
 
f~~f(....w'fI', -,. ".r '.. ,..., "'" '1~~~t). tUi\''1'\C n'.•-'- :t1 ~61 "''' lb-:ro-,,, .. ,., "1I'i11~~f~~ ~':ll~t~ 

"-	 ,""', .' -.,.;.....,,~~.~<;<I i,...·;!:H-Q .,.. iU1 ... .~.'f.i
t') 1,J::f{(l6 tit;.'<{>~ '­""-	 .,,,..... ~~~eo:l ~W>m' :;i .-"> 4,:51 liY'~ ~to.t.:N t.•

• 
:1\1;,.. (~t!'tftI)iit.l.¢ltl1, ,r,t "tMl .... 4.)1111 ir.~ l~>:t) , ­,..... 	 (:....,..--,...~ "'J,..:~n~ u.~ --v\t._,\> ...;;oJ 
 ~I:>;' ___-- .'",,. ..., ".IIt~ 

~~~ -1,1 ,~ in:;;;<:"'~Ylo i),'''' 	 ,"'..,., " ""'" ........ 	 .....,.. ~"'-~... ..~I¢ :t«r 	 

,... .,,­ ',~.l(\ "
 
~;tJ .., ... A,foI,11l< " ~~C4 ";WJiJ.'H' 
"'. '''''" .:t»..'" tN'''''' y-~""'" 	 ~f-NI'lll':o. ~"'l :\«! ,t! l3 .f,~ 11'~ )r,t1' "I:-,... ~ 


1iIlr,.. ~,,~':!'aw ~;itt 
>' .., to.tl ..., 1')10 
 '.
""'" """""' ....rJat.t.a 	 1~*b i't_1IU- " ~6ft~$~",1;:i;> VllJl"';l.Rf ... .Il_O'!> 1(1-V 1~~O Utn4(i · _.. ~"'flNi\*b'l):~ ~!;u»~U U 	 ... ,... tlJiJ: "'" ~. '-HI< " 

~~/1rot itVWHI .. ..... ,,. -
~{(MfIU~ ~~1~ 

... ... "''' 
., •• .... .. 

1~ M -,. " 
.. ... 

""- ~~f"", '!:¥H~ut ..." '., I." .XOt JU';)f.,w "" 
~~'C:\1' i'1-tI,/.ttHI .it,. U¢Q W""" '¥17l.l(; ' ''''' tt 

~~~~~ H4Co 1U' .."..,. l'MW'm -l_¥Je '-"-... 
~,f<lIIII'th~~ ff';~!?$l<O 4<),. i'l)'$ol 	 .,.. 	 j(\,'J.-W .."-..-	 """''' "" ,,'" ,. w..~'~JUYri(;Q., l~Hi "" .. ''''''''' ~ I 
~~~~ ", ,.'" '" ~1~;o'$ to4J~~ '(Ii) ,",'" 1iti\~"" --"" "-........ --
~,~~,(:<.t ~,ltJI.Q. ~wc. .0< 1b!f.i !:>'» ('11"00 Y,-..,;,M ..
--. -" ~~~LlC VCC,lf$J1\! 	 1,ti< ,., ,.. .... ..,..-- !tlQ 
 -- , 

A~Otr~.....'IN c~ ;":'1iQ<J~ >n. 10;» ,,,. ,~ ""'1"':< 
 
t:w;.~~_~S;w~~ ..""., '''' ,. l~<;< j_-r~_Q() '-¥_...m t.... <" ,"'., ., ',- ·--	 ,,"Ifi,."'i.l1:{l ~1,' ,>1 i:tffl)."'(t Ltt{i-:X'....- ~7.vAfKA-~,~G. ,.'" 7>1~ ~¥I!J ., 
~~";;~'... lt~.. 	 ....• .k"\lW 
~t~ibA __ 	 ""1v"T-H!J 1~-J\\ tta.Ji!i 

--
F~ •...-..... 	 • 'iVAt'tt " .- ,'".. ",., .... ..... -,"" to 

lA,."",*, C'~ifI~G.;Sf.';st¢~ (io'~1il ;~ ,."" ",", IA-~~! ,,",,--... 
.... 'r~ t-,J/:f~h:f,u:nel'J, (;i$1'f" .... 1';r!.- t.ty~, tA:~"~ I<~<!l'~"', '" """""". " -"',~..., -"oj. ,,- ;':-;~,:J<.t~t1 ~r,? ".,". 1f>-1f! ,,,..,, 1mI'll .... " ,."""".. 	 .., 	 "CO l~:\l ;!,IIIP'Je ........
~"' ­

~~fllk1rir.f'..on, .,w_ "'" l>a<t< A-'~"',", ~~--"" -'" ". .,.. r_:.oct 
, 

~~~l.-4.1+ ttjJ,":Ki1'" f41 ''''' ,.,. u.'~ ),'t$j),;W:- , 
~t>4_~C!t-·MIII 1,t-~'fIiI J,' ." ... ... .. AA ,•--,.- ~~,*,C<tfI~t ~;l+Q\<}HJ ./.41 '" ,-"" ~'H* ~fVU --t_ ~r.9lJ.\I~ \~Ib ;.o::J- w~ w,~;: t.v. "'....", -"'-. ,.' -~~ ,l ...~ {'~("''\i)'~- ,i"~11i M. 	 W~ )'(l!f.((:,.. I.'" !iO,.t -- ,-",,- ~f~~~ .t!;M19W 	 

"" ... ... "'.. <;IJlXCO .. "....."... 'S:'o:· . ,... ~Hj!J ......n A_mll!~t4 .. 	 UI'~~f) ...fo< 
~1m~ ~'Il"~v,l ... ,~ l1filHt- ..... ",,­ , 

v~"'" ~~C;& vH- .... I..... ~~H.;iAi~:tttJ """ "''''l 	 ........
 •
.".,... Y\I:~~,,~C1:< l",tJiQ1", ~. '''' 1t'.'\III,l 1~~ ... 'II< 
 
~,~~w; oIj>vnt!! :tq _f1(1 ,.".,~,~ '" ljftltGr ~j.i<4 1I:",,¥j!f .." 

W.vttil~ W' "t¢ "''''' l::~ f.~7t.t\ ..,,- '" 
~" ..."' 

~'4-~ ~f>a>1~ ~tljt)i!H~ {';.1ft ... .... lif'!~ 11)~i1 """'--"" 
i4"$1,z11-5 H 	 ..'" "'~.'/1 l1t~ -'''''''' ••iIWtli~,..I;..<W1'''''''' .,. 	 '" ';rIM,} 'f~ 

\,~"2«1" ,b Ul: ... ... 1"'" "" -- '-	 [.!; 1 

Based (In the most receD! ESR submitted to the Commission for the 12-mollth period 
ended JUlie 30, 2010, staff estimates the cum:nt lI.II1ount of overearnings to be approximately 
$53.5 million. This amount could fluctuate up or down based on the actual klve1 of earnings 
through the l2-month period ending March 31, 2QII. As discussed in the (""sse Background, 
FPL has not submitted a Forec!uted ESR faT calendar year 2010. 
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Um<>I'IlhW..tI!I!r HRCUl 
!i~~ml!m M!tru!l!l. ~ttJl! I:Ai1:! 

Il{Uj2009 $ $0,171.11" s sa,771.ns S 34,l55.i51 
t131/2010 S S5.,}Sl,919 s 'I4.ll10,1'">4 $ as,l3U2!l 
2/28/2010 $ 61.4Sl,110 S 2.10).1111 S 111.483.no 
l/nJ2Cl(1 $ 'lO.(l64.sa $ 2.>lID.B01 $ 'lO.OIl'l•• U 
4I!QnOlil ;; 17.766;151 S (H.m,lS&) $ 17,166,2;3 
Sll1l1010 S 39,ll2,1!{1S S I LSS6.SS.S $ I!!U22.00I! 
6n0120LO $ }lO.111,16t S 20.89.,159 ~ 110,lU,167 
11U{20HI :$ 110.481.l1li(; S 10,264.61$ $ 110..491.846 
8131/2010 S l1l,9tl4:.(l9t S 2,$02.246 S 121.984.092 
9t3Ol20111 S 1l1l.42l,41'il S 6,438,141 :$ 129,422.439 

IG/U/lolO S lOl.32t,52b $ (2V)'IMHI $ l01.nLli2G 
11/3011010 $ 9'il.181.140 s 11.5134,786):$ 99.381,140 
H/ill/2Q10 
I/U/20U 
m81l0n 
3/U/20U 
<l/3Ol2QU 
Sill/lOll 
613O(20U 
7/31/2011
II{nnon 
lll30/261l 

lOlnllolt 
11/3O{2011 
121l1ll01 I 

loll 11110/2011 
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FlOrida p~ &: lighf Company 
 

.tttU.1 St.ibWdi',Vk:!;,i. 
 
U;pl!Ftl StrtlClUfe 
 

FPSC Adj\!stod e.a"il'l 13 Mol1tnAv&tU""O'f 
 

20\{l 
 

Rltt'6"Stl" 1$,a61,31 s, !J4 
 
FPSC AdfiJOl!l<llAllowud R.u. of Rutu," 1.01% 
 
FPSC Adjostl;t<2 OperatIng ~nCJ)ft'm 1,145,102,149 
 
WGathttr MatmalizatflOr! CI~ (110,211,16?) 
 

Pro''''''''' Adiu'IOO M36.4S4,1l82 
 
Company Calcuhtted ~~um 'On Common Equity ~.97% 


Raktne~ 

fPSC Adjwl'ftedlAlI~ Ra-te of ~n@ 
Operating tl'itlt)fNt. 

OvorEommg. 
Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Cornrncf'I Equlty \wi-I WeathQr Nnrm ~jJ 

10.00% 
1&.]62,"5,134 

",35% 

1,038,735,097 
107,967,05. 

10.0D'\<; 

R~'f,! EhUrfJ 

FPSC .A.dj~lltOOIAltowl1d Rate Qt 'Return @ 
Oper.Ptit)fJ: if)(',on~tt 

Over Eatnmgr,; 

Pro F",m. !'PSC 1\IIQv.ed ComPOOn Equity wlo Wootlltl, N<><m Adj. 

'0,15% 
16.362.315,1:l4 

669% 

.\.00>.3.31.178 
surO,37t 

'l{)15% 

fPSC Mju8IiKI OP<"'Oting inc""". 
RaktBaw 
Fl'SC Adju.t!l<lIAllowod I~atu .f ReM" @ 
OP<lri!lllnit_ 
Oi,terEi~ 

Pro Form. F?SC ~ COOltnn('j Equit~ wia Wf)flU\er Norm Adj, 

11.00% 

1.145.702.149 
19,362,315.134 

6.81% 

1.l1Q!rlrt38 
32,5!}.Ul' 

11.00% 

Dlffu","oe AII_ ROE' 
Oiff!!In)/lct! in Ovllit' eamingtl. 

111)0% 10,00% U.41l% 
15.4"",240 

107,967,05;1 

fPSC Adjvstl3d Raw of Ra.\um 7,01% 

l:ufi.I.: A'fE'n"ign Rei-lltl Wfl!.9htod Cf1St Ratfls For; 
 

LonQ T.er..n Debt 1.51% 
 
Shot1 Term ~t C.G.2% 
 

Pul.""dSlO<:' 000% 
 

CtJ6tomer Oepos::lt$ Q.2{l% 
 

rlil< c_••. WTD Col>t 0.00% 
S_I 

Pro F()fl'ija ROR Lns Non E-IlIJity Cost 527% 

46,12% 

1 of~ %Ill/loa 
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F'Jorid;.s ~ .\ light Company 
~fids~!'ltI$. 

Capital eW'1JC:tura 
FPSC Adjt,t5fed 8a.~ 13 Morrln AV&fl}i\gu 

2\lIO 

J.un:1II 

1'..'eNtl)O" Re1m.wse la,>6~,31S,ll4 
A:I/erago Rate t)f Rorum 7.011' 

Actu.al Nel OJ:Jer~ tnoo~ U4Q,10U49 

Cawtm Componen13 
l_To"" Debl 4,GIl9,1SS,lo4 
Short T Of"\ 00bt 54M27,lG2 
I'rof",,!!dS_ 
Cygt~ OUPOWll¥& ~~4,~1\,:l.90 
Common Eqrnw 7,s.46,p1,0lli 
i:)effirred JOiOOt"OO Tal!: 3,OI4,381;!f!I1 
Inv(l$tm<)j'\t T"" (;re<f,1S J,(;9B,OO 

'T", ... 16,36Z.315.134 

ClIpital R<ilio 
tMg: Ttli'm Dottc 
So,," T~.rm _, 

2&]2% 

3.3:1% 
ProiettedS~ O.OI}")4. 

C\Jsl.omC'IOe.pC15it$ U9% 
CtJmmt)fl Equity 4&.12;;; 
Dol.",,<I _ Ta, 13.42'-' 
hwutnmol Ta Credil$ 0.02% 

lola!" lOMID> 

0,.. 0( Capital 

WngTfin"ll D",bt ~l?!IO 
Slwrt T arm Debt 0,5,,0' 
Preferred S~ a.OW> 
CU$toowtf [)&posltl ~ 

Com:t'l\O(JE"q\llly l~.OO% 

tlefetfed I~ Tex 0.00% 
i~o:stm6('!( Tal C-t"CtJitt! 7.s~ 

ROe RO. ROIl 
WGig'htoo COliit AdftHt~Ol\"t(jd '(t,OO% 11).7S% 10.00% 
WmgT.rm 0001 1.$1;'; l.S1" l.S1!> 

Short Tell" Dobl 0.02\11. 0.01,*· 0.021' 
Pmf«fad SlodtC\;._.. ~I" 0.00% 

0.10% 

O.OlN 
01O'lO 

0.aID> 
0.10% 

Co",mooEqully ;.07% 4.95'1(, 4.61%. 

~~redlrK;Qt'llf,tl,ft~ 0.00% M(1')4 o.~ 

iO'ileatmBTIt 'Til;~ Credits. 0.00% Q.OO% 0.00« 

TOI3I 6.81% 669% 6.:)~% 

t(ll/2011 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com) [maiito:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Monday, November 22. 2010 11 :25 AM 
 
To: 'John.Butler@fpl,com <John,Butler@fpl,com>'; 'ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'Pat.Brian@fpLcom' 
 

2/15/2011 
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Cc: 'Charles_Sieving@fpl.com'; 'Lew_Hay@fpl.com' 
Subject: Withdrawal of the Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report / Questions regarding the forecast assumptions 

Dear Mr. Butler, Mr, Rubin and Mr, Brian, 

Thanks foryour patience in this matter, 

I left a voicemail on Friday and sent quick email regarding this report (Docket OB0677-EI Document number 09517-10). I am sorry I could not speak to you on Friday, I 
was in the middle of a phone interview fa r a CFQ position. 

Thank you for a copy of the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report. I noticed that the information contains the exact same pages that are in the 
normal operating report (Rate of Return Surveillance report 24 pages including the cover letter (12/31/2008)). The provisional report contains 7 pages. I would expect 
to see that these similar reports will be provided with the final order in this case. 

Here are some preliminary questions regarding the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report. Did the company prepare any 2011 and 2012 
forecasted earnings surveillance reports? This would be needed to see if there would be further cost of service reductions in the years that the base rates would be set 
if the Settlement and Stipulation agreement was approved based upon the 2010 forecasted earnings surveillance report. If there are other reduction(s) in cost in the 
years in which the base rates are frozen then the customer might not see a benefit for these reduction since there is no forecast to show what wlll happen in 2011 and 
2012. Will there be an excess earning test to keep track of any future over earnings? 

How come the long term debt assumption is 5.8%? Is this assumption for 20107 If so, are there any plans to refinance the debt for 2011 and 2012? If so, and the cash 
rates are set will the customer receive the benefit of the refinancing of this debt through a cash rate reduction in base rates or will this reduction be returned through 
an excess earnings mechanism? 

Are there any plans to refinance the debt to lower interest rates with the current economic climate? If so, then how come we do not see any reduction in the overall 
cost of long term debt cost rate below? Is this due to not being able to refinance this during 2010 since we are already in November? 

If there are no plans to refinance the long term debt below did they ask the financial community if there was an opportunity to refinance any of their debt? Have they 
completed any economic analysis regarding the impacts of retiring higher cost long term debt with refinancing this debt at lower interest rates? This would include 
early retirement costs that the company would have to potentially pay with the refinancing and early retirement of the existing debt? Are there plans to refinance in 
2011 and 2012? If so, then the customer would not see a reduction for this in their cash base rates since the rates will be set based upon the 2010 test year and the 
assumption that have been provided in the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report. 

If the commission decides to use an Excess Earnings mechanism to return any cost reductions/interest savings to its customers what will be the annual rate of return 
(carrying charges) that will recorded to FERC Account 253 (deferred credits)? This amount should equal the same rate of return as the actual overall cost of money or 
the customer might not receive the full benefit for the refinancing of the debt. If this was trued up into base rates then the customer would receive the full benefit 
therefore any carrying charges calculated on excess earnings should be at the overall cost of money. 

There is an adjustment of $525,901 ($610,457-$84,556 ($OOO's)) to reduce the total long term debt outstanding. Do we know what this adjustment represents? Is this 
a normal retirement of debt? By the nature of this adjustment the debt to equity ratio will change. The equity component will increase therefore increasing the equity 
component. This will translate to increased revenue requirements. Are there any plans to Issue new debt? What would be the targeted debt to equity ratio that the 
company would expect to maintain? Do we know what the interest rate impact for a ratings change at the company if the company issues more debt? 

Any change in the debt to equity ratio will impact revenue requirements. If you just reduce the debt below without a change in interest rates then the equity 
component of the debt to equity ratio will increase therefore Increasing revenue requirements. If the cash rates are set in 2010 without taking into account any future 
change in debt/equity ratio based upon any issuance or refinancing of debt then how will any potential cost savings be given back to the customer? Will this be 
refunded through an excess earnings test? If so, at what rate of return will the carrying charges be calculated at to refund this money? 

With the depreciation reserve surplus amortization below, what would be the difference between the amortization below of $30,000 and the original amount as set by 
the Florida public Service Commission? According to note 3 it indicates that this "Assumes FPSC approval of the August 20,2010 Stipulation and Settlement 
Agreement. Does this represent $30 million since there is no [$OOO's) on the top ofthe Forecast Assumption page. Is this an annual amount of amortization? If this Is 
an annual amortization how come it is significantly lower than the original amount as set by the original order? The original order has indicated that there will be a base 
rate increase of $75 million but a depreciation amortization that is $500 million over 4 years or $125 million per yearfor 4 years. In addition, there was $394.6 million 
being amortized at $17.9 million over 22 years. If the $30,000 represents $30 million then does this replace the original amortization? 

I noticed that the 30 day commercial paper rate of .5% has been put onto the assumption page. What specific Items are being considered with this interest rate 
assumption? 

What annual interest rate assumptions (carrying charges) are being used to calculate the carrying charges for the any recovery clause that is being collected in base 
rates but is being returned through a separate recovery clause? (i.e fuel recovery clause, nuclear uprate recovery clause etc.) Are these rates lower than the overall cost 
of money? 

If I have any additional questions I will let you know. 

I have sent prior emails to both Mr. Hay and Mr. Sieving regarding the holding company structure at the company as well as the same type of questions that has been 
asked in the email above. 

Again thank you for sending me the information and I am looking forward to hearing from the company, 

Hopefully there are no typo(s), 

If you have any questions regarding this email please do not hesitate to email me atr.rur.!Wl!.Yi!boo.com or give me a call at 954-340-4956. 

2/1512011 
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Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

This schedule below has been sent to the Commission in my email dated May 13th, 2010. 

1.20BJ:! 

~ 
6946 

_~,~:!l.Am~ti;te Il; :\.115 m t:W;eof 4 yl"a 
31}4.6 AmortIze nt !tin, IT'! (lVe! '12 )'rli 
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ilIovtMIlSitL· 
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168 2. 	 RI)~ ft(l'In e~ Ra~f)t. RO(:(WUfiKI trI~h ttuClOitt Coot R«oV«iI'1 CIavW. ReIM'ied'l'Otrl Rilwa;)tI~" C-.dICljlillUxt CiM~ [,.ha~i>1
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tor caSh rMove/iY 'Or h<lt !he amouN 01 time m. M'tCO\fqJ d'la~ e;m;W;. ctumgiKI? 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The Information is intended only for the use of the 
 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If YOU are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
 
contact the sender by reply E·mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com) 
 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 8:01 PM 
 
To: 'Curt Kiser'; 'Records Clerk'; 'Usa Bennett' 
 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of 
 
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM 
 

Dear Mr. Kiser, Commissioner's, Ms. Bennett and Records Clerk, 
 

I noticed that the December 2009 and 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports are now being populated. Is the rest of 2009 going to be populated? 
 

We are still waiting for December 2010 In order to answer my questions about the depreciation amortization for the over recovery (12 months) 2010 as well as to see 
 
how the Weather Normalization Clause is going to reverse out. Based upon my previous email with regard to the 12 months 2009 the Weather Normali~ation amount 
 
was lower. It would be very interesting to see if this issue existed in 2009 and to see how it is going to reverse out from 2009 to 2010 as well. 
 

Sorry for the typo below. I should have said 2009. 
 

I will be working on how this has adjusted in 2010 tomorrow. I am curious to see how this adjustment is going to reverse out year to year. 
 

I have the 2008 and 2010 ESR reports, The only ones that I am missing is the 2009 rest of the year. It will be interesting to take a look at this adjustment month to 
 
month which reflects the moving 12 month number. This way we can take a look at the adjustment on a monthly and annual baSis. This will show the trend in 
 
seasonality which usually is a timing adjustment only. Since this would be a typical adjustment it appears that measuring the over earnings with this adjustment 
 
omitted does not make sense unless this adjustment is being reflected for ratemaking/GAAP earnings as I have indicated in detail in my email below. 
 

What is the status of making my emails as part of the record? 
 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information Is intended only for the use of the 
 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution Or the taking of any action 
 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prOhibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
 
contact the sender by reply E·mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Monday, February 07,2011 3:53 PM 
 
To: 'Curt Kiser'; 'Records Clerk'; 'Usa Bennett' 
 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of 
 
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27,20111:47 PM 
 

Dear Mr. Kiser, Commissioner's, Ms. Bennett and Records Clerk, 
 

I noticed that the Weather Normalization adjustment has gone down for the 12 months ended December 2009, 
 

What is the status of populating all the ESR reports for 2009 and the rest of 2010? 
 

When will the current files be updated with my latest email correspondence? It is February 7th, 2011 and the last email that I have sent was on February 3,d, 2011. The 
 
files should have been updated. Have the flies been updated? 
 

What is the level of depreciation amortization for the over recovery (12 months) that is being reflected in the December 2010 Earnings Surveillance report? 
 

2115/2011 
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This is not transparent on the report and I would like to know what the total amount was for 2010. 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is Intended only for the use of the 
Individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the Intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
10 reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 031 2.011 12.:57 PM 
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'Curt Kiser' 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of CommiSSioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham" 'Office of 
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myMorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myMorida.com' 1 

Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM 

Dear CommiSsioner's, Ms. Bennett, Mr. Kiser, and Records Clerk, 

I noticed that the November 2010 ESR has been published on the web site for download. Thank you all for instituting this. 

Will the rest of the ESR's be published? This would be furnished at no cost therefore this would be much cheaper. I am sure that all the reports can be scanned and 
published on the web site since it would be very cost effective for the process to be able to track the over earnings at the company. 

I see that they have adjusted their pro forma Net Operating Income for the twelve months ended November 2010. This adjustment was for $99.4 million dollars. 

If I recall in the testimony Florida Power & Ught has made the argument that this adjustment will reverse out. 

Based upon my previous experience with these cases normally the weather normalization clause was used for a ratecase filing to normalize the seasonal revenues for 
earnings purposes. Over the period of a rateyear forecast these usually reversed out by the end of the rateyear. 

Since they are removing these revenues from the ESR calculation to calculate the over earnings at the company, did the company make an adjustment to their 
GAAP/ratemaking earnings to defer (253 Deferred Credit) these amounts to see if these reverse out by the end of the rateyear? If not, then by the end ofthe year 
these should be Included in the final ESR report to calculate the over earnings. 

The adjustment on the ESR is just an ESR adjustment for presentation purposes only if they did not in fact defer (2S3 Deferred Credits) these revenues on the 
Companies GAAP/ratemaking (FERC) books for the Utility. 

According to the testimony the company had indicated that these will reverse out. What time frame are they talking about? By the end of the year if these are not 
deferred for GAAP/ratemaking (FERC) they should be included in the over earnings test. This might put the company into an over earnings position for 2010 which 
would be subject to commission review for the disposition of these over earnings. 

As I have indicated based upon the receipt of the November 2010 ESR over earnings report on January 18th, 2011 the ruling on the over earnings in this proceeding on 

January 11th, 2011 might have been a premature decision. 

Did the commission have electronic access to the November 2010 report before the January 18th, 2011? Was this through electronic means? 

Where is the December 2010 ESR over earnings report to substantiate the reversal of the Weather Normalization Adjustment as they have indicated in their testimony? 

If this does not occur by the end of the year (rateyear) then the December 2010 ESR report should reflect these revenues (Weather Normalization Adjustment) and they 
should be subject to the overearnings calculation. 

The argument that the over earnings should not be held or reviewed for disposition based upon the agreement with the Stipulation and Settlement agreement does not 
make sense. 

The reason for this is that the Stipulation and Settlement agreement identified a range of allowed return on equity that the company was going to be allowed to earn 
for the period in the Stipulation and Settlement agreement. If there are any over earnings above the agreed upon 11% rate of return then these should be deferred and 
subject to review for disposition. The Stipulation and Settlement agreement allows the company to file another rate proceeding if the return on equity falls below the 
minimum (9%) as required by the Stipulation and Settlement agreement. 

This appears to be a one Sided approach. 

Why should the company expect to keep any over earnings (above 11%) related to the Weather Normalization adjustment if they do not reverse out by the end of the 
year (rateyear)? 
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The agreement gives them a range to adjust the reversal of the over recovery of depreciation to allow them to earn at the agreed upon 11% rate of return. The intent of 
the Stipulation and Settlement agreement was to allow the company to use the over recovery of the depreciation to earn at the 11% rate of return. This was to ensure 
that the over recovery in cash rates was going to be returned to the customer. 

It would not make sense that an argument would be used that the Stipulation and Settlement agreement would cover any over earnings above the 11% return on 
equity for the term of the agreement. 

Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement la nguage below it indicates "Other key provisions of the Settlement Agreement include, but are not limited to: 
(a) the ability of the Signatories other than FPL to initiate a rate proceeding during the term of the Settlement Agreement if the FPl's surveillance reports show that it is 
earning a return on common equity ("ROE") above 11% and for FPL to do so if its ROE fall below 9%;" 

This would lead me to believe that any over earnings above the 11% threshold would be subject to review and should be held for diSposition. I think that the intent of 
the agreement is that they should be using the over recovery of depreciation to bring the company to the 11% agreed upon ROE so that the Over funding of the 
depreciation is being returned to the customer. Based upon the language below would also support that a review of the over earnings would be warranted if they are 
earning over their 11% return on common equity ("ROE"). The language in the agreement below supports this position, 

I am sure that FPL would initiate a rate proceeding if their return on common equity ("ROE") was below the 9%. This should work for anything over the 11% as well. 

3. The Settlement Agreerruml provides. ~moog other. ihings. that i'PL's base m(e$ 

i~ludc. but nne not limited to: (a) Ibe ability of the Signatories Other IhIDl I'PL to initiauz il rate 

proceeding durin!! th¢ lenl1 of lbe Seulem¢llt Agrcem¢lU ir FYL'$ IIl1l'WillM.cc reports show thaI 

it is earning a return on OOUUllOll lXluIty (~ROE") al»w 11% and (or FPL 10 (\I) $0 if its ROB 

fal.lll hctOcw 9%; (b) flexibility for fPL \0 vary the annual amortization of Iheordi£al depm:ilnion 

reserve surplus, subject to \)onsttalnts that.ate intended \0 kl:ep fPL'5 ROE within Ih.! previoU$ly 

approved mnge or 9'!41o 11% and 10 limit FPL'lJ IUTlQrlizmiOll \0 $716 million out of Ihc.lollll 

$894 millioll()( resll1"'~ !!utplliS duril'lg file fet:m of the Settlemem Ag:tet'rnMt: 111)4 (e) the lIhility 

Please let me know when December 2010 will be available (February 12th, 20117). 

I would like to see If the Weather Normalization Adjustment has reversed out by the end of the yearor if not, when will they reverse out? You have to remember that 
any over earnings should be maintained in the company's Utility cash account (131 FERC account). I need to see the full year to determine how the Weather 
Normalization adjustment has changed monthly to see if the accumulated cash was being maintained in the cash (131) account, This would be the only way to see the 
monthly change of cash flow. Based upon this type of analysis if the Weather Normalization adjustment does not reverse out by the end ofthe year then the cash (131) 
account should have an accumulated balance of this excess cash since any revenues over the 11% would be subject to review and dispOsition based upon the 
Stipulation and Settlement agreement. I know that based upon my legal interest I would want an over earnings review if they earned above the 11% return on equity 
from both a ratepayer and shareholder's perspective, The reason for this is if the company has over earned above it allowed 11% then the company should be 
maintaining the excess cash in its cash account (Bl). From a ratepayer perspective they would be interested in a refund of their money. From a shareholder 
perspective they would want to know if there is any exposure related to these over earnings from a cash flow perspective. 

I cannot fully see this until I see the final December 2010 ESR report. 

Will the rest of the ESR's be published? (2009, 2010, 2011) These can be scanned and populated on the web site just like the November 2011 ESR. 

This will allow parties all parties with a legal interest to be able to obtain these types of documents at no cost. 

As I have indicated based upon the receipt of the November 2010 ESR over earnings report on January 18th, 2011 the ruling on the over earnings in this proceeding on 

January 11th, 2011 might have been a premature decision. 

I think that we would have to take a look at what December 2010 shows. 

What is the level of depreciation amortization that is being reflected in the Earnings Surveillance reports (ESR)7 This is very pertinent to what is being presented. This is 
flowing through the DepreCiation and Amortization Section. This adjustment should be disclosed to show the user of the report what the actual level of depreCiation 
over recovery amortization Is, If this is not disclosed the transparency needed to identify the actual return of the cash over recovery will not be transparent. This will 
also have an impact on the actual overearnings that Is being presented In the ESR report since the company based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement is 
allowed to control the level of depreciation over recovery amortization. It is very important to know what the cash Impact is on the return of the depreciation over 
recovery, Depending on the level of deprecIation over recovery amortization this can have an impact on the return on equity that is being furnished in the Earnings 
Surveillance reports. A person would not have the transparency needed to see how much of this has been returned to the customer. This can also have an impact on 
any over earnings above the 11% return on equity ('ROE"). 

This Is just for 2010. 

2/15/2011 
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I do not know about 2009 until I take a look at the reports. I am starting with 2010 for cost reasons. 
 

I still want to take a look at the cash impacts of the tax payments as well. Ifthere is anything that comes up as I review the November 2010 ESR I will let you know. 
 

Please let me know when the rest of the information will be available. 
 

Please let me know when all the Docket files will be updated with any new email correspondence that I have sent to the Commission. 
 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which Is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended reCipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02,2011 8:55 AM 
 
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'curt.i<lser@psc.stateJ1.us' 
 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of CommiSSioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of 
 
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick,scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida,com'; 'Curt Kiser' 
 
Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 20111:47 PM 
 

Dear Records Clerk, 
 

Do you have November 2010 and December 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports? 
 

How did the commission rule on the over earnings without the November 2010 and December 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports? 
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Did s,omeone at the commission receive this information electronically? I would think that based upon the testimony in which staff recommended that the over 
 
earnings should be deferred that they had this information to determine this position, 
 

If it is not available in a paper format as indicated, then how would the staff and/or the commissioners come up to the conclusion to not defer the over earnings until all 
the proper due diligence was completed? 

I have not heard back, 

Thanks, 

Robert H, Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged, The information is intended only for the use of the 
 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned, In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
 

From: rpjrb@yahoo,com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo,com] 
 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:19 PM 
 
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Usa Bennett' 
 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of CCmmissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of CommiSSioner Graham'; 'Office of 
 
CommiSSioner Balbis'; 'Office of CommiSSioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog,myfJorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog,myfJorida.com'; 'Curt Kiser' 
 
Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM 
 

Dear Records Clerk, 
 

I noticed a typo below. 
 

What Is the status of an answer to the email below with regard to the actual counts and when the 2010 information will be fully available? 
 

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
 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of th e original. 
 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoQ,com] 
 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:29 AM 
 
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Usa Bennett'; 'skiser@psc,state.f1,us' 
 
Cc: 'Ann CCle'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of CCmmissioner Graham'; 'Office of 
 
CommiSSioner Balbis'; 'Office of CommiSSioner Brown'; 'rick,scott@eog,myflorida.com'; 'jennifer,carroll@eog,myfJorida.com' 
 
Subject: RE: Response to E-mail dated January 27,20111:47 PM 
 

Dear Commissioner's and S. Curtis Kiser, 
 

I need legal to answer this since this would be an electronic discovery issue. 
 

Please have legal provide me a response to my email correspondence below. 
 

2/15/2011 
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I need a sign-off from legal that no electronic earnings surveillance reports have been sent by the Utility to the Commission. If they have been sent by email then the 
least cost approach based upon 119.01 (2) and 119.011 (lJ if the information is available it would have to be sent electronically based upon the following schedule? 

If there are any electronic documents then they would be free of charge. I am unemployed. I am working on public service initiatives for the benefit of the general 
public. I need an answer from legal why Federal Preemption would not take precedence over State law. I know that at the Federal level It appears that preemption 
should take care of the fee waiver. I will forward this correspondence to FERC for an opinion on this issue since I am trying to find out based upon the FERC form 1 cash 
balances to Earnings Surveillance reports reconciliation for months that there were over earnings thatthe cash has been maintained in the Utility (131) account. If not, 
then a reconciliation of the cash would be warranted to account for the over collection of approximately $400 million dollars of cash. If based upon my reconciliation I 
find that the over earnings was mostly accumulated in the last months of 2010 then a monthly cash reconciliation from both the PSC and the Utility would be warranted 
to account for where the $400 million dollars is residing or has been spent. 

This is a very important issue and I will be following up with FERC regarding this issue. 

Section 119.01 (2), that if the records are available in an electronic format that the records should be provided in the "most cost-effective and efficient manner 
available to the agency providing the information", 

Based upon 119,011 (1) it indicates "Public records" means all documents, paper, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs, films, sound recordings, data processing 
software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means oftransmlsslon, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection 
with the transaction of official business by any agency." This would mean email communication as weil, 

I need all of the Earnings Surveillance reports for 2010 therefore when all the information is available and the answers to all the questions below are answered we can 
then proceed with the request. I need a legal opinion from legal to support that there are no other electroniC communications with regard to any work related to these 

Earnings Surveillance reports. 

CoplefrolDocumMt. ---------------- ­
§ 119.01(2)(a). F$, R<lW<ll. pt<WidfJd o:>l*"1'",,'''''tIy .. , flQelIa'll~ 
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§ 11\l.I)7(4}(;j. fS, C"r1.r.od eople. $ 100 (>Oct> 

§ 28,7,4(21}, F.S. C.flifIoo 0<' r~!."M maili~Q <:.0<>1 of ma''''g 
§ 351},00(6), F.S. Where !<Ie w\)ukl M "' $ V:li1 no ella,!)" 

F1ofldaS1at .. A~nalolr ------------,----- ­

§ 211.~4{121(Q11, rs, "Q dlo'l!" 
 
AU copt! fCWrltsaro lhe p,(lIi'J#y or the S'Ult~ of Ffmid/l rl>~ 

<:10''11' <>f Itw rourl.lUIl1l1of elll"fJo (Of oopl<i$ g"""mto(J by CMS 0" 
 
N1Idl>ytflo cOl:Jf't 
 

§ HQ.!lllt2), F.S 
"A~m;y' """.".;my $Wf~, ,"","'I)'. oi/Wiel. ,"'tf>I)J'~y, ()I' ltWoicil",t 
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 $ WAIt) ,,~tI> 
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§ 350,OO{G), F,S. Wh<>ro too ,"",ul<:ll>. '" S 1.00 nQ"""'!)" 

A\Jdi-Q laPf}! 

DVD 
CD 

$1;L4l) Qilldl 
$0.00"'"01\ 
$0,19 <l3th 

Dea r Records Clerk, 
 

D'd forward the email correspondence to legal for a response? There are very speCific questions regarding electronic email communications between staff and the 
 
U~iIi~~~ Is your area the area that would handle this request? I think that based upon the previous information request logs that a deter~ination should be able to be 
 
determined ifthere was any electroniC communications between staff and the Utility with regard to any emails WIth any EarnIngs Surveillance reports as attachments, 
 

We will start to work our way backwards since the primary concern is the over earnings for 2010. 

November 2010 should have been received by about January 15th, 2011, December 2010 should have 
I f hWhere is the rest of 20107 I need the last coup e 0 mont s, 

thbeen received by about February 15 , 2011, 
 

Based upon the PSC rule 25-6.1352 Earnings Surveillance Report each month's reports should be filed based upon the time requirements listed in the rule. I am sure 
 

that by February 12th, 2011 that both the November 2010 and December 2010 reports would be available. 
 

Did the company ask for an extension? 
 

2115/2011 
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Based upon what I have in my possession for 2.008 it appears that there is approximately 12 pages which are duplex pages per month, 

Why is the estimate below much higher by month? Are you counting each side ofthe page? Each two sided page would be considered one duplex page, 

Are there any blank pages in which there is only one side of information? lisa, then I do not want to be charged for a blank page. 

What about the forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report based upon rule 25-5,1353? 

2010 
Jan-Feb - 19 
Mar - 24 
Apr-Jun -19 
Jul - 20 
Aug-Oct - 19 
Tolal196 - Estimated cost is 98 pages X ,20 per duplexed page $19.60 

25-6,1352 Earnings Surveillance Report. 

(1) Each investor-owned electric utility shall file rate of return data USing Commission Form PSC/ECR 14 (6/94), which is incorporated by reference into this rule. Form PSC/ECR 14, 
entitled "Investor-Owned Electric Utility Earnings Surveillance Report," may be obtained from the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation. 

(2) The report shall be filed: 

(a) Monthly, by the 15th day of the second month following the reported month for electric utilities with 50,000 or more customers, 

(b) Quarterly, by the 15th day of the second month following the reported quarter for electric utilities with less than 50,000 customers. 

(3) A utility may file a written request for an extension of time with the Division of Economic Regulation prior to the due date of the report. One extension of 31 days will be granted 
upon request. A request for Commission approval of a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good cause and shall specify the date by which the report will be filed. 

Specific Authorily 350,127(2),366.05(1) Fs. Low Implemented 350,117(1), 366.04(2)(fl Fs, History-New 5·9·94, Amended 3-14·95. 

25-6.1353 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report. 

(1) Each investor-owned electric utility that is not under an incentive regulation plan or not subject to an earnings cap shall file with the Commission Its forecasted financial 
information on Commission Form PSC/ECR 22 (1/95) which is incorporated into this rule by reference. Form PSC/ECR 22, entitled "lnvestor·Owned Electric Utility Forecasted Earnings 
5urveillance Report", may be obtained from the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation. The report shall be verified by the responsible officer of the utility making the report. 
The report shall be due On or before March 1 of each year, and shall contain the forecasted financial information for that calendar year. 

(2) A utility may file a written request for an extension of time with the Division of Economic Regulation no later than March 1. One extension of 15 days will be granted upon 
request, A request for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good cause and shall specify the date by which the report will be filed. 

(3) If during the course of the forecast year the utility should revise its forecasted financial information as a result of a change in a forecast assumption such that its forecasted 
annual Return on Equity changes by more than 25 basis points, whether as a result of a single or several events or assumptions, the utility shall provide the Commission with the 
following information within 30 days of the revised forecast: 

(a) A description of the revised forecast assumptions or other events that caused the forecasted return on equity to be revised. 

(b) An estimate of the revised annuai Return on Equity. 

Specific Authority 350.127(2),355.05(1) FS. Law Implemented 350.117(1),366.04(2)11), 366.05(1) FS. History-New 1·11"95. 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain Information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E"mail and destroy all caples of the original. 

From: Ann Cole [mailtO:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.USl 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:06 AM 

2115/2011 
--------- ...... --.~ .... 

mailto:mailtO:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.USl


Page 18 of25 

To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47PM 

Dear Mr. Smith. 

In response to your e-mail directed to the Records Clerk, please note that the Charges for Commission Copies were revised by the Florida Public Service Commission on 
September 13, 2010. These charges were placed on the Web site and in the Statement of Agency Organization and Operation. pursuant to the requirements of Rule 28­
101.001(1)(c), Florida Administrative Code. 

FPL ESR pages are as follows: 

2009 
Jan-Oct- 19 
Nov-Dec - 24 
Tolar 239 • Extimated cost is 120 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $24.00 

2010 
Jan·Feb - 19 
Mar- 24 
Apr-.Jun· 19 
Jul· 20 
Aug-Oct 19 
Total 196 - Estimated cost is 98 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $19.60 

Depending on the amount of staff time it takes to copy the requested records, a special service charge of $11.29, per hour, may be included in the Invoice. Please note 
that this information is not an official Invoice for services, but an estimate of charges. 

I will await further instructions from you regarding this request. 

Sincerely, 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: rpjrb@yahoo,com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 20111:47 PM 
To: Records Qerk 
Cc: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida,com; jennlfer,carroll@eog,myflorida,com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U,S,c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 
080677 lDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

Dear Records Clerk, 

This PSC log was sent with another email that was cut off with the previous response below, I sent it again to find out why my charges would not conform to the similar 
requests below, 

Here is a PSC log in which the charges were significantly less. How come my charges would not be similar or match what is in the logs? 

These are 2010 requests. Are you indicating that Documents + 2 CD's are going to cost less than my request? Why? 

The same Florida Statutes were in effect when these requests have been answered, Correct? 

Please break out the charges by year. How much would it cost for 2010 and 2oo9? 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

In tllOf many ao<:ument requtn. are responaea to mrecuy nurmg me normAl coune 01 nusmcss 

2115/2011 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. if you are not the intended recipient, YOU are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy In error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 201112:28 PM 
To: 'Records Clerk' 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of CommiSSioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of 
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of CommiSSioner Brown'; 'rlck.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennlfer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 
080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please let me know why there is a price change and why other requests have been released at no charge? 

Based upon Federal Preemption under the Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA). 5 U.S.c. § 552 this would be In the best Interest of the general public therefore 
based upon Federal Preemption I am requesting a Fee waiver or for the Information to be released based upon what I was charged previously. The Freedom of 
Information Act would apply to a State Agency since this would be covered under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) or Public Utility Holding 
Company Act of 2005 ("PUHCA 2005"). This act is governed under FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). Since this would be covered under these both acts 
and the State would have to make sure that they are in compliance with this Act it appears that Preemption would cover a fee waiver. I am trying to track the cash 
balances as they relate to the earned returns at the company. I have asked for a tax payment reconciliation to see how the tax payments are being accounted for 
between regulated and non-regulated entities. This would be covered under the Federal Acts therefore preemption should afford a fee waiver since this would be the 
required "because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily benefiting the general public". 

There is no reason why the Commission should not release this information at a minimum cost and/or should not conform to Federal regulations with regard these 
issues. 

Please let me know if the Commission will be providing a legal opinion why the Federal Acts would not preempt the State position. 

I am unemployed and I will only pay a minimum cost. I need a records request for email communications between PSC Staff and the Utility to see if this information has 
been emailed to Staff. I think that legal should be able to answer this question. I was charged for 126 pages at S(/page for a total of $6.30. How many of the pages are 
blank? If there are no blank pages then the total charge should be based upon the previous invoice $21.70. Ifthere are blank pages the total charges should be less. 

Please answer why I am not being charged the same amount as last time. Why is there a change when the invoice was a 5/08/2009 invoice which at this time the same 
Florida Statutes were In effect? 

2/15/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION __""''''',.r_._~M 

10819 
~.~~ . .~r; ~hoj --"••_,_... - ~............ 
 

tII~.~"t·~u fI_ ~Hlt _rw _"''''_.,,'___ .. 
il};Q"~ 1;11 Ih'd. ......-~ Oo<U ____.,_..".,_...... 
(.0.1.1 $~t'it:f., f'117rLd. l)t)l-'lo 

r~(W r_ 

Section 119.01 (2), that if the records are available in an electronic format that the records should be provided in the "most cost-effective and efficient manner 
available to the agency providing the information", 

Based upon 119,011 (1) it indicates "Public records" means all documents, paper, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs, films, sound recordings, data processing 
software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means of transmission, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection 
with the transaction of offiCial business by any agency," This would mean email communication as well. 

Please provide a legal response from the General Counsel that based upon looking at the all electronic logs at the Commission that this information is not available in 
any type of electronic format, 

I am still waiting for a response to the rest of the emails, Please forward this email to the General Counsel at the Commission. I need a legal response from the 
Commission. 

Please send me the email address of the General Counsel at the Commission, 

Thanks, 

Robert H, Smith 
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2U,lO)(UI. 
 

(I) My putlll<; "UICff..t.o vIOlates any I"1l"ls",", 01 thh d>a9W Is ",itty 01. Mfl(f'""".llnfr.!KtI<>r>, l>\It\'$I>.,!l\e 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which 15 confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is Intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copylngl distribution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied Information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto;:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.USl On 8ehalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 201111:42 AM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 
080677/Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Mr. Smith: 

2115/2011 
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Bye-mail of January 13,20 II, J advised you that the estimated charge for copying the documents you requested is $54.69. In response to this e-mail you 
requested a fee waiver "based upon Federal Preemption under 5 U.S,c' § 552 Section 1803," ' 

Please be advised that the Federal Freedo"? of Information Act does not apply to state agencies, Instead, the FPSC is governed by Chapter 119, Florida 
Statutes, Public Records, Pursuant to Section 119,07( 4)(a), Flonda Statutes, the FPSC's current charge for two-sided copies is .20¢ each. There is no 
cha:ge lfthe total copy.cost would be less than $1.00, but since your request is for 434 pages (217 duplexed), it does not fall within this provision. In 
additIOn, a speCial sefVIce charge for staffs copying time has been added as allowed by Section 119.07(4)(d), Florida Statutes. This information about 
charges lS published on the FPSC's website, www.f1oridapsc.com (click on "Public Records Requests"). As you have been previously informed we do not 
have this information electronically. ' 

As previously instructed, please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make the copies. On verification that you would like us to make the 
copies, we will begin the copying process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment. 

As an alternative, Section 119,07(1), Florida Statutes, provides that you may come to the FPSC to inspect the documents, at any reasonable time, under 
reasonable conditions, and under supervision by the custodian of the public records. Please be advised that if you wish to copy any documents, the standard 
copy charges apply. 

Dorothy MCfI<1S(O 

Drputy Cltr/( SUl'frvi.<ol' 
Florida Public Servi(c Commission 
OfJla "fCommis.<i<w Clerk 
SS(>-4 3-{i770 

' 

Please note: Florida has a very broad pubJic records law, Most written communications to Of from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the publJc and media lIPotI request. Your &oma» 
communications may (herefore be subjed to public disClosure. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz 
ee: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office 
of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 
080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

To all, 

When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009, 2010 and 2011? I want to layout the actual earned returns against the 
adjudicated level of operating Income at the company on a monthly/yearly basis. Ithen want to compare this to the actual cash balances that are being maintained in 
the Utility 131 Account. I would like to receive a response before the Standard order is issued to see how 2009 and 2010 earnings compares to the actual cash balances 
that are being maintained at the company. . 

I requested a fee waiver based upon Federal Freedom of Information Act 5 U.s.C. § 552 and I have not received a legal response regarding the status of releasing this 
information based upon a fee waiver and/or minimal cost. 

According to Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Public Records Statute, if the documents are available In an electroniC format, then these should be made available 
electronically. Please let me know based upon the email logs at the Commission if there is electronic email correspondence between commission staff and/or the utility 
that would have this information in an electronic format. If so, then this Information should be considered public information subject to Federal and State laws in which 
they should be made available by electroniC means. This is supported by both the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.s.c. § 552 and Chapter 119.01 of the Florida 
Statutes. 

If not, then please let me know if this is going to be processed based upon similar requests that have been honored at no charge. This information should be released 
based upon a fee waiver, "because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily benefiting the general public". 

What was very interesting today was that there was talk about the pending merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy. There was a comment made during the 
meeting that if the company earned above the allowed rate of return that they would be subject to an over earnings review by the Commission, How would this be any 
different than the over earnings at FPL that exceeded their 11% allowed return on equity as indicated by the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement? Since the 
agreement has indicated that they are only allowed to earn up to 11%, there is no reason why the over earnings in 2010 has not been deferred for future disposition. 
Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement, they are only allowed to earn up to the 11% return on equity, They are not allowed to earn over the 11% 
therefore it would appear that a deferral of these over earnings would have been warranted. This is similar to the comment made in the meeting today. 

Please explain the actual rule of law that would support this exception to normal/typical Commission ratecase proceedings related to over earnings at a Utility. What 
rules would provide for the legal ruling to support the non-deferral of the $400 million of over earnings for Florida Power & Light? Why would this situation be different 
than any other deferral or requirement of another Utility to give back any over earnings that exceed an agreed upon return on equity? This would be for a standard rate 
order and/or any other type of agreement. Why was this handled differently? Will this have an impact on future ratecase rulings with regard to how other Utilities 
over earnings will be treated? 

I noticed that the commission has been reorganized. Who on the legal staff will be responding to this request? I noticed that in the past Ms, Bennett has been 
providing the legal responses. 

211512011 
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Dear Records Clerk, 

Please let me know if there are minutes to today's internal affairs meeting that took place at 9:30AM Today. Will the minutes have a list of all the people who attended 
the meeting? 

Upcoming EYef1ts 

ilPp rest f+b,u"'Y 05, 2011 - 6:22 AM 

'IlmmiSlllO<i Coof@/en«< F~br""'YOa,,20!I - 9:15 AM 

!ntl!ftl~IAffblfl) Meeting , F~b""'ry 09. 2011 "9:ts AM 

Comm_ COnI.'enc" Feb'",,1"(22,1011- 9:ISN.\ 

llIIfIfNlllffalro M••~"g Feb,.lOry 23, 2011 - 9;15 AM 

l'reh'."l'II!..:.~G\I ",.,010 G7. 2011- 9:1SAM 

C".,.",.;....n Confe,._ • ~ following .",,,,,,dlabliy MMth 08. 2011- 9;15 AM 

Int."",1 AIf~~ . , MMth OS, 2011 • 2:4'5 I'tII 

~'!"!!":~........,.,., ~'IIIIIR5Sf-'s~ 
i,E"t<l!.K,"f""'rds ,/1i!'" '" '~.I~!~ I YOOMI'Il<!m1 

!.on. U,2!tll 

OK 14, 20Hl 

_30,2010 

_9,2010 

.~.:t 12.2il1~ 
sep 2B, 2Ql(l 

S~ 14. 2<lln 

OOh4Sm 

Vil!IS6m 

CZh04m 

Dih :l1lm 

OOItI~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 

~lI,Q. 

~" 
~, 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

""~ ~ 
~ MellIII1!ll, 
YllIf!\ MElf<.J!ll!!1 
Y,jtj~ ~ 
¥.idJaii 

~ 

~ 

""'~ 
ME1,~ 

li!a~ 
~~ 
~~ 

" 
""~ 17. 2910 

There was talk about compliance issues regarding Sunshine Laws (Chapter 286), Florida Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 120) and Florida Ex Parte 
 
Communications (Chapter 350). 
 

The meeting talked about what would be required compliance under these provisions at the State level. 
 

Please let me know if the minutes are available. 
 

2/15/2011 
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State of FlorIda 
 
PubliC s"..."", Commi$S\o" 
 

INTERNAL AFFAIRS AGENDA 
 
WGdl'\eSdar - JanulillY 2~t 2011 
 

9:30 n.m. 
 
Room 140· Belly eas!ey C""f....eooe ee.'1ter 
 

L 	 Af1P1l'\'< 'auU,,1<.ty 11. Wl1, mccf'M1 Aff'afr~ MI!-\.1:in, ~lmI;1Q, 1AU~hrnL"iI,t II 

",", 	 l'lt-it"ntatton tl), Pn.~~ i:nC:l}'Y Fkwidt1 (m tbe !>a~J:: E-tW1};y/Pr{~i!n:~~ lSn.."rl'Y 
M.:-f~1\ (AUll(:nUll"flI;1'1 

()l,,'TSlI)c PERSONS WISHING TO ,\DDRJ.SS 'rlIli COMMISSIOI'( OX 
 
NN OF lIlE AQENDAEl) IlHIS SlUlULl} CONTACT nIE 
 
()frIO' (lfHII' I,XECIJTlVK IlIREO'OIl A1',!<51!) ~n.{,()("" 


Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmiSSion contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please 
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
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12 month Weather FERC 131 
Normalization Monthl~ Cum Chk CASH 

12/31/2009 $ 50,771,175 $ 50,771,175 $ 34,255,751 
1/31/2010 $ 85,381,929 $ 34,610,754 $ 85,381,929 
2/28/2010 $ 87,483,710 $ 2,101,781 $ 87,483,710 
3/31/2010 $ 90,064,511 $ 2,580,801 $ 90,064,511 
4/30/2010 $ 77,766,253 $ (12,298,258) $ 77,766,253 
5/31/2010 $ 89,322,808 $ 11,556,555 $ 89,322,808 
6/30/2010 $ 110,217,167 $ 20,894,359 $ 110,217,167 
7/31/2010 $ 120,481,846 $ 10,264,679 $ 120,481,846 
8/31/2010 $ 122,984,092 $ 2,502,246 $ 122,984,092 
9/30/2010 $ 129,422,439 $ 6,438,347 $ 129,422,439 

10/31/2010 $ 107,322,526 $ (22,099,913) $ 107,322,526 
11/30/2010 $ 99,387,740 $ (7,934,786) $ 99,387,740 
12/31/2010 ? 

1/31/2011 
2/28/2011 
3/31/2011 
4/30/2011 
5/31/2011 
6/30/2011 
7/31/2011 
8/31/2011 
9/30/2011 

10/31/2011 
11/30/2011 
12/31/2011 ? 

Prepared by Robert H Smith from 2010 Earnings Surveillance Reports· Draft 1 of 1 2/10/2011 



Florida Power & Light Company 
 

and Subsidiaries 
 

Capital Structure 
 

FPSC Adjusted Basis 13 Month Avergage 
 

2010 
 

FPSC Adjusted Average Jurisdictional Return on Common Equity 

Rate Base 16,362,315.134 
 
FPSC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Return 7.01% 
 
FPSC Adjusted Operating Income 1,146,702.149 
 
Weather Normalization Clause (110.217.167) 
 
Proforma Adjusted 1,036,484,982 
 
Company Calculated Return on Common Equity 9.97% 
 

Rate Base 

FPSC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Return @ 
Operating Income 

Over Earnings 

Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity wlo Weather Norm Adj. 

10.00% 
16,362.315.134 

6.35% 
1,038,735,097 

107,967.052 
10.00% 

Rate Base 

FPSC AdjustedlAliowed Rate of Return @ 
Operating Income 

Over Earnings 

Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity wlo Weather Norm Adj. 

10.75% 
16,362.315,134 

6.69% 
1,095,331,778 

51,370,371 

10.75% 

FPSC Adjusted Operating Income 

Rate Base 

FPSC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Return @ 
Operating Income 

Over Earnings 

Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity wlo Weather Norm Adj. 

11.00% 

1,146.702.149 
16,362,315.134 

6.81% 
1,114,197,338 

32,504.811 
11.00% 

Difference Allowed ROE 

Difference in Over Earnings 

11.00% 10.00% 0.46% 
75,462,240 

Check 107,967.052 

FPSC Adjusted Rate of Return 7.01% 

Less: Average Retail Weighted Cost Rates For: 
 

Long Term Debt 1.51% 
 
Short Term Debt 0.02% 
 
Peferred Stock 0.00% 
 
Customer Deposits 0.20% 
 

Tax Credits - WTD Cost 0.00% 
 

Subtotal 1.74% 
 

Pro Forma ROR Less Non Equity Cost 5.27% 

Pro Forma Common Equity Ratio 46.12% 

Pro Forma Return on Common Equity Company wlo Weather Norm Adj. 11.43% 

Prepared by Robert H Smith from 2010 Earnings Surveillance Reports Draft 1 of 2 2/11/2011 



Florida Power & Light Company 


and Subsidiaries 


Capital Structure 


FPSC Adjusted Basis 13 Month Avergage 


2010 


FPSC Adjusted Average Jurisdictional Return on Common Equity 

Average RateBase 

Average Rate of Return 

Actual Net Operating Income 

Capital Components 

long Term Debt 

Short Term Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Customer Deposits 

Common Equity 

Deferred Income Tax 

Investment Tax Credits 

Total 

Capital Ratio 

long Term Debt 

Short Term Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Customer Deposits 

Common Equity 

Deferred Income Tax 

Investment Tax Credits 

Total 

Cost of Capital 

Long Term Debt 

Short Term Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Customer Deposits 

Common Equity 

Deferred Income Tax 

Investment Tax Credits 

Return on Equity (ROE) 

Weighted Cost Adjudicated 

Long Term Debt 

Short Term Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Customer Deposits 

Common Equity 

Deferred Income Tax 

Investment Tax Credits 

Total 

ROE 

11.00% 

1.51% 

0.02% 

0.00% 

0.20% 

5,07% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

6.81% 

Jun-10 

16,362,315,134 

7.01% 

1,146,702,149 

4,699,755,164 

543,627;162 

554,628,290 

7,546,224,028 

3,014,381,991 

3,698,499 

16,362,315,134 

28.72% 

3.32% 

0.00% 

3.39% 

46.12% 

18.42% 

0.02% 
100.00% 

5.27% 

0.56% 

0.00% 

5.97% 

10.00% 

0,00",,(, 

7.57% 

ROE 

10,75% 

1.51% 

0.02% 

0.00% 

0.20% 

4.96% 

0,00% 

0.00% 

6.69% 

ROE 

10,00% 

1.51% 

0.02% 

0,00% 

0.20% 

4.61% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

6.35% 

Prepared by Robert H Smith from 2010 Earn'tngs Surveillance Reports - Draft 2 of 2 2/11/2011 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:06 AM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com' _Admlnlltrattv.X'....._Conaumer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. E'UJSlg -J \ 

DISTRIBUTION: __._____..._
Subject: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM 

Dear Mr. Smith, 

In response to your e-mail directed to the Records Clerk, please note that the Charges for Commission 
Copies were revised by the Florida Public Service Commission on September 13,2010. These charges 
were placed on the Web site and in the Statement of Agency Organization and Operation, pursuant to the 
requirements of Rule 28-101.001 (1 )(c), Florida Administrative Code. 

FPL ESR pages are as follows: 

2009 
Jan-Oct - 19 
Nov-Dec - 24 
Total 239 - Extimated cost is 120 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $24.00 

2010 
Jan-Feb - 19 
Mar - 24 
Apr-Jun - 19 
Jul- 20 
Aug-Oct - 19 
Total 196 - Estimated cost is 98 pages X.20 per duplexed page =$19.60 

Depending on the amount of staff time it takes to copy the requested records, a speCial service charge 
of $11.29, per hour, may be included in the Invoice. Please note that this information is not an 
official Invoice for services, but an estimate of charges. 

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
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (ForA), 5 U.S.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light 1Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/110009 1Docket 100410 

Dear Records Clerk, 

This PSC log was sent with another email that was cut off with the previous response below. I sent it 
again to find out why my charges would not conform to the similar requests below. 

Here is a PSC log in which the charges were significantly less. How come my charges would not be 
similar or match what is in the logs? 

These are 2010 requests. Are you indicating that Documents + 2 CO's are going to cost less than my 

1128/2011 
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request? Why? 
 

The same Florida Statutes were in effect when these requests have been answered. Correct? 
 

Please break out the charges by year. How much would it cost for 2010 and 2009? 
 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
 

In rnat mall)' oocumenT requcslS are respORnoo 10 mrccny oU.rmg (nc norma.'. coune OJ DUSlnesS 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged, The information 
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
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
 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:28 PM 
 
To: 'Records Clerk' 
 
Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of 
 
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
 
'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by 
 
Florida Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 
 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please let me know why there is a price change and why other requests have been released at no charge? 

Based upon Federal Preemption under the Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIAl, 5 U.S.c. § 552 this would be in the best 
interest of the general public therefore based upon Federal Preemption I am requesting a Fee waiver or for the information to 
be released based upon what I was charged previously. The Freedom of Information Act would apply to a State Agency since 
this would be covered under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) or Public Utility Holding Company Act of 
2005 ("PUHCA 2005"). This act is governed under FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). Since this would be covered 
under these both acts and the State would have to make sure that they are in compliance with this Act it appears that 
Preemption would cover a fee waiver. I am trying to track the cash balances as they relate to the earned returns at the 
company. I have asked for a tax payment reconciliation to see how the tax payments are being accounted for between 
regulated and non-regulated entities. This would be covered under the Federal Acts therefore preemption should afford a fee 
waiver since this would be the required "because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily benefiting the 
general public". 

There is no reason why the Commission should not release this information at a minimum cost and/or should not conform to 
Federal regulations with regard these issues. 

Please let me know if the Commission will be providing a legal opinion why the Federal Acts would not preempt the State 
position. 

I am unemployed and I will only pay a minimum cost. I need a records request for email communications between PSC Staff and 
the Utility to see if this information has been emailed to Staff. I think that legal should be able to answer this question. I was 
charged for 126 pages at 5C/page for a total of $6.30. How many of the pages are blank? If there are no blank pages then the 
total charge should be based upon the previous invoice $21.70. Ifthere are blank pages the total charges should be less. 

Please answer why I am not being charged the same amount as last time. Why is there a change when the invoice was a 
5/08/2009 invoice which at this time the same Florida Statutes were in effect? 

112812011 
 

-

mailto:jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
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PLORIDA PUBLIC 5EllvtCE COMMISSION 
l;40~~BIW,· •.~~~.-so 10819 

1ltIIa: tmilU 'WIi. .. .._hid _____ 
r~ 	 'niII......_ ......'. 

d-:dldilw-_tIl.' 1t t:'Kr. lM<,.,tl til. s..Ub ........hilIj.•-----.•~,~ 
 ~..~ 
11)1.<) 1JI.1!'<'I4 &.)' .. t,.,l!. 
Cor",). $l'rftiog'hJ'll>t 1,4.. 1:)01" 

Section 119.01 (2), that if the records are available in an electronic format that the records should be provided in the "most cost­
effective and efficient manner available to the agency providing the information". 

Based upon 119.011 (1) it indicates "Public records" means all documents, paper, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs, 
films, sound recordings, data processing software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means of 
transmission, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection with the transaction of official business by any 
agency." This would mean email communication as well. 

Please provide a legal response from the General Counsel that based upon looking at the all electronic logs at the Commission 
that this information is not available in any type of electronic format. 

I am still waiting for a response to the rest of the emails. Please forward this email to the General Counsel at the Commission. I 
need a legal response from the Commission. 

Please send me the email address of the General Counsel at the Commission. 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

1128/2011 

._..-._.._._----------­
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(1) It;5 the policy of this 5~ate that all state, COUi"lty, and mlMlicip<I\ records shall be c;pl!'n for persoMI iropection 

by an,. perHm, 

(2) The Legllllatore finds tnat,g1ven aavatl«!mettt!. Iii ted'lool.ogy, plo... ldirtg it~~ to pubLIc: records by remote 

!!'tect.rot'llc. meallS is an additionaL m@thod of acceu that ageocll!'!. should sttlv!!' to prov1de to the C')(tent feas.tbte. 

If an agency provfde:s II.«eSS to pubtle re<ords by remote ~fOl"kmean1, ti!Im sud"! aems!! should be provided 

In the most eosH,'ffec:tiv't? aoo effiCIent manner avall.abLe to the !I'jIeocv providing the Informatioo. 

0) The Legtslature finds that providing accesS to pub!;" rec;ords is a duty at eac;h agency and tMt automation 01 

public; record. must not erode ttlli!' fight of ao:eS$ to those records, A$ ellm agent;)' inc;re<lS~ it$l.lse of alld 

clepenclenall on electronic recofdkeepini, each aienty ml.lSt ensure rea50i11a~ acce55 to record!!; elec:tronitaUy 

maintain.ed. 

(4) Each agency shall e>tablish a program for the disposat of records that dQ rIOt have suffkient I:e.gal. fiscal, 

administrative. Qr archival value in accordance with retootion scl'lediJ115 establ1she-d by the recorm and 

infDm'lation manailemeot pr01lram o·f the Division of library and Information Services of the Department of 

State. 

0' "NbUc I'KOrds" ~af'lS all dooJrrumU., pa~, It!ttef$, filliPS, t;.ooks, ta~. ~npM •. mrns. "oum 
 
rt'COfdlngs. data ~sil'li software, or other material, regardless of the physiatl form, characteristics, or 
 

means or trammisscion. made or received pur$uant to law Of ordfoa~ Or in alrmectkm wi til the. trall$ad.ion of 
 
oHidal Mi~$ by any ageney. 
 

(2} "Agency" means any state, coonty. distrfa, authority, or munic:ipat oWcet, department, division, ooartf, 
 
~LI, Ct:1mmisston, or other separate unit of g:ovemmerwt cre<itt'd or ~ta~tsht'd by Ia.w Im1U£.Ilna. for the 
 
~M of this (trap~, the t(lmminiool)n nl'll~, thE) Pubtlc s.~ CommisSion, and the Orrice of P\lbUc 
 

(ooll$eL and ony o~r pubk orplivate agency. person. panner:ol'lip. corpcratioo, Or !)LlISiness ootity actillJ 00 
 

behalf of allY pub:1k agMCy. 
 

119~02 Penalty...'" public officer 'Wile krlOwiAgl:v viQtates the provisions of $.• 119.07f11 Is subject ~o suspension 
and removal or impeachment and, ill addltioo, fs 8urtty of a mi$derneanor of the fIrst degree, punishable as 
provfded In s. 175.'(}!2 or s. 775.0:lB, 

1128/2011 
 

----~---------------
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{i )(a) E:¥e1)I penon who haS OJ$tody 01 a public fe«frO ~hatl permit the record to Pe il'ls~ted and ('xamined .0), 

any persOI11 desiriOi to do so, at lUI'.!' reasonable time, under n;.!\s,onablc conditioo$, i,tndunder s!.lpel"'t'lsioo by the 
O-IStodjal'l of the public record or the C\J$tooian's de$i1jnee. ThJ? custodian $.haU hJrnt~h a CC»P'lor a C(!ftHle-d copy 
of the tE'Q':U'd upon payment of the fe-e prescribed by law or. if II fee is oot presalibed by law,for duplicated 

copies of not mOlfe than '4 IH~ by tn f"J. in..hes, upon P"l)'nHmt pf not more Uk"')" 15 cent~ per ol'1('-sidf'd copy. 
and tor all other copie1, upon payment or the actllal o:::IitQf duplication of the f'f'W(ct An <Jien<:y may dlal'fle 00 

mo-re than an additfooal '5 Ce1"ltS for each t"HC)-s.v4t."Ci dupUcat~ copy. for purposes of t.ms section, duplicated 
copies shail mean flew capies produced by duplicating, as 6e1'lned in $, 283.30. The phrase 4actwl cost of 

dupl!cati:t>rt J'/"tteal'lS the O)$t of the material and Supp\iM used to~)pi;iodt' the fC(prd. but it ~ not include the 
tabor <:0$ t Of cwerhead cost auocia ted wittlsuch dupticanoo. HO\Wt\'e1", tM,harg!l! for (",Qpies of county maps or 

amiat ~tograph! supplied by CQunty ,~'wtitvtioml offi(en ma.y also inclUde a re~$OM~ cha'1ll' 1'0( the tabor 

It.nd ,c,wt'thead aundat~ with theeJr duplicatiM. Untcsr. Cftllerwbt' providiaod bylaw" th(" f~ to be dlafit'd 

dup!katiooQt publiG,,,eoord$ $!laU Pl:wUed;l;'d, ~:;aoo. and a«ount~t$ for In tilem(JIMef pres(;libf.'d for otoer 

operatinl foncb of the 3.ien<:y. An ase.i"lCy may chariti! up toO S1 per copy for 1;\ certified copy of a pubtic mcont 

~b) 11 the fl3tureor vi){tm~ &1 publ;!c records r~t.e'd to be ifi~pecte<l. examined, or copied p!,XSUiml lothis 

s!..lbs«ttoo is such as to re!fUIreextensfve us!!' of ll'lfmrnation ted\J'I~r resources or e).tenslve' «:rica!. Of 

sUpe!vis,ory its,siitance peoollne{ Qt ~ agenc.y lllyot-;ed. or bath~ the agern:y may charge, in additkm to the 
iU:;ltlid cost of dopUQ.ti<m. ~ $pedat setVt(;e dlarie. whk:h sha!Jl be t(!MooaNe and sht."ltLbc ba$f!'don the, cmt 

incurred for sud\extt'llSive use 'Of tmormatioo ted'ltlOloIv re..oorct'$ or ~ ·114001 (Cst of the p«sorm<l'f pn)v*dl~ 

thE'service mat is ac:tulItI)' i~ by (he':l'iency or attributable to the l1'Betm' for me d«fcat andslJper!(i5~ 

ass fSlM'lCt' feqtJ! red, or both. 1nfC'fIDatloo t.ec~y reOOf«!S~ shall have·the Same as in s. 
2Sl.l03(U.}. 

n) .Al'\;> publjc ()llihc()f who vtolatC\5 My §lfOVt.sion of tbi:s O'i(1{"ter h lulltyor " riQ(la;minal jnfraawn, Pl.lf\js.~ 

by fine 001 e~i~ S5oo. 

(2) 1\11'/ petSOI'I wUtfutty <md luIowini1y violaltttg &11).' of the prov15.lonso{ this dlapk'r Is gl.'ittyof a mlsoo.TMa.oor 
of Uw· fln.tdegre-e., ~Im~ as provicl'>fd In s. 17S.082 OfS, 115.081, 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information 
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on'the contents of this telecopied information is 
strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
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Dorothy Menasco FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Jdlftlriliiii..x:,...._Coneumtr

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk 
DOCUMENT NO.~ - \ , 

Sent: Thursday, January 27,2011 11:42 AM DISTRIBUTION: ---._--­To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com' 

Cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 1Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 !Docket 100009/110009 1 Docket 100410 

Mr. Smith: 

Bye-mail of January 13, 2011, I advised you that the estimated charge for copying the 
documents you requested is $54.69. In response to this e-mail, you requested a fee waiver 
"based upon Federal Preemption under 5 U.S.c. § 552 Section 1803." 

Please be advised that the Federal Freedom of Information Act does not apply to state agencies. 
Instead, the FPSC is governed by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, Public Records. Pursuant to 
Section 119.07(4)(a), Florida Statutes, the FPSC's current charge for two-sided copies is .20¢ 
each. There is no charge if the total copy cost would be less than $1.00, but since your request is 
for 434 pages (217 duplexed), it does not fall within this provision. In addition, a special service 
charge for staffs copying time has been added as allowed by Section 119.07(4)(d), Florida 
Statutes. This information about charges is published on the FPSC's website, 
w\vw.floridapsc.com (click on "Public Records Requests tl

). As you have been previously 
informed, we do not have this information electronically. 

As previously instructed, please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make the 
copies. On verification that you would like us to make the copies, we will begin the copying 
process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment. 

As an alternative, Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes, provides that you may come to the FPSC 
to inspect the documents, at any reasonable time, under reasonable conditions, and under 
supervision by the custodian of the public records. Please be advised that if you wish to copy 
any documents, the standard copy charges apply. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerk Supl.7visor 
Florida Public Sendee Commission 
OffIce olCommission Clerl< 
850-413-0770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state Officials regarding state business are 
Dub/ic records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto: rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office 
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole; 
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410 

To all, 

1/27/2011 

mailto:jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
http:w\vw.floridapsc.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
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When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009, 2010 and 2011? I want to layout 
the actual earned returns against the adjudicated level of operating income at the company on a monthly/yearly basis. I then want 
to compare this to the actual cash balances that are being maintained in the Utility 131 Account. I would like to receive a response 
before the Standard order is issued to see how 2009 and 2010 earnings compares to the actual cash balances that are being 
maintained at the company. 

I requested a fee waiver based upon Federal Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.c. § 552 and I have not received a legal response 
regarding the status of releasing this information based upon a fee waiver and/or minimal cost. 

According to Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Public Records Statute, if the documents are available in an electronic format, then 
these should be made available electronically. Please let me know based upon the email logs at the Commission if there is 
electronic email correspondence between commission staff and/or the utility that would have this information in an electronic 
format. If so, then this information should be considered public information subject to Federal and State laws in which they should 
be made available by electronic means. This is supported by both the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 and Chapter 
119.01 of the Florida Statutes. 

If not, then please let me know if this is going to be processed based upon similar requests that have been honored at no charge. 
This information should be released based upon a fee waiver, "because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily 
benefiting the general public". 

What was very interesting today was that there was talk about the pending merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy. There was 
a comment made during the meeting that ifthe company earned above the allowed rate of return that they would be subject to an 
over earnings review by the Commission. How would this be any different than the over earnings at FPl that exceeded their 11% 
allowed return on equity as indicated by the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement? Since the agreement has indicated that they 
are only allowed to earn up to 11%, there is no reason why the over earnings in 2010 has not been deferred for future disposition. 
Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement, they are only allowed to earn up to the 11% return on equity. They are not 
allowed to earn over the 11%therefore it would appear that a deferral of these over earnings would have been warranted. This is 
similar to the comment made in the meeting today. 

Please explain the actual rule of law that would support this exception to normal/typical Commission ratecase proceedings related 
to over earnings at a Utility. What rules would provide for the legal ruling to support the non-deferral of the $400 million of over 
earnings for Florida Power & Ught? Why would this situation be different than any other deferral or requirement of another Utility 
to give back any over earnings that exceed an agreed upon return on equity? This would be for a standard rate order and/or any 
other type of agreement. Why was this handled differently? Will this have an impact on future ratecase rulings with regard to how 
other Utilities over earnings will be treated? 

I noticed that the commission has been reorganized. Who on the legal staff will be responding to this request? I noticed that in 
the past Ms. Bennett has been providing the legal responses. 

1127/2011 
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Information Directory 
 
(Area Code 850) 

COM M ISS.OS ERS: 

Art GDham • Chalnnon • 413·6040 
Mark Long - c~rA,hiror fo abe Cbairmim· 41l..fiOll 
&uy Leland • &ecutiw A~i.tmllO too Chaimm • 413~6024 

Lila blakt:dlar· 41 ).6(}44 

Roberta &.101' cIDerAd",mr to h: Con'l1'lissb..r ~ 413~601.6 
Kelty Md•.a.mhan ~ Ex~('I1i\'e ~ to 100 Conmi:ul)1W • 41.3·6018 

BeaN A. Ilht 
Bak1\\')'Il F.h- Chitf Ad\'imr 10 the Co~kmzr " 413~603() 
Pamela Pa~ " l-::,>c-cUlr.'C: Assistmt to dJ: Co~mr * 413·6036 

fARmo f:' Blum - 4 ) 3~6038 
Lisa Ikrn:tl " C!*fAd\wlO too COfllTl.ullmf .. 4 t3-6002 
Cristina S bton • Ewcutr.'e Assi5tlnt 10 tt.: C onmissi>a:f· 4l3·6004 

J* hlllIlYtllnn\u· 413·6042 
Sarnamha Cibuh • Chief Ad\1s<Jr CO ttIe C~llftC!t' ....J3·6028 
Kathli..cn Stewart· Exccuth'e Aililimn CO dJ: Cornmi!Isilner .. 413-6030 

LXECLmVf: DIRECTOR: 
T~J,~'lin. 4l3·6068 

DUtlfV EXf:cunVE DIRECTOR: 
Charles Hill .. '3-605S 

GENERAL COUNSEL: 
S, en Kiser- 4l3·6199 

INSPECTOR GE~£RAL: 
Stc'~n J. Stuking: • 413..6011 

CHAPTER 119 
PU8UC RECORDS 

1127/2011 
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119.0t Gen.al state poilcy on public records.,· 

(1) It \$ tht[> pcmcy of thl'S :state tNt all state. «M.mty. and mlfl'lidpat n!a)(cB shall be open for personal tm~ 


by Iny penon. 
 

t2} ~ lettstlture nnds U'iolJt. glvtn a<!va~ til t«hooloty. pt(Wldlrtg lMXII!$$ to pubk records by remote­
~fonk means .5 an addmonat meothod of a~ tllat ~ $hwId stt1v(> to ptOV'de- to t.I'M! extent f~*. 
If an ~ prOVides KCftS to pubtlc. r~ by rtmOte ~Ic. ~fIS,thI!m.such aa:as sMuid be prOVided 

in OW I'rI(Kt cost·~fecUYC and t'fftd«tt manntn' av~ to the ,.enq prtWkttng t.I'M! Infonnatlon. 

(l} The lea_stature finds that pnwidina acaasl to pubk reand$ is a duty of each apncy and tNt automation Of 

public ~ mUll not f't'Ode the ngbt 01 access to ~~. As filch alene)' 'MANSes Its use of ad 
depef.~ on ~onlc fecofdkeeptlll, each aaencr must ensure r~b6e~s to n!a)(d$ «Mctrcmcalty 
malntaJnICL 

(4, Eam ..~ shall fiOtablkh II FCltram for t1le disPOSM 01 r~ tNt do not have- suffld~tk!la1. flscat. 
admlnlStraUv(', or an:Nval value in accordance'illl'tth r('tentJoo s~ fttabijsbedby me records and 
lnfoonatton ma~t Pfotram of the DivisiOil 0( librl'uy al'ld Information S«Yices of me Department of 
State. 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please let me know jf there are minutes to today's internal affairs meeting that took place at 9:30AM Today. Will the minutes have 
a list of all the people who attended the meeting? 

1127/2011 
 



Page 5 of7 

Upcoming Events 
fi_ 

Tlpp Test 

ConmI1sslot1 COnference 

Internal Affoirs Meetittg 

commiSSIon COnference 

Internal AfhIlfS Meetmg 

Prtheertr\g • 0905J9-GU 

CommjSSl'On COnference' IA foll0'l'/ill19 jmmedj~tety 
, • v • 

Internal Affairs Meeting 

February 05, 2011 - 6:21 AM 

Filbruary 08. lOll - 9:15 AM 

February 09. 2011 - 9:15 AM 

February 22, 2011 • 9:15 AM 

February 23, 2,011 - 9:15 AM 

Mardi 07. 2011 * 9:15 AM 

Mardi 08, 2011 • 9:15 AM 

M&rOt oa, 2011 • 2:45 PM 

SUbscribe'via RSS fieeds mi 
~ I ~ I ~ I VIdU PodcM,t 
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There was talk about compliance issues regarding Sunshine Laws (Chapter 286), Florida Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 120) 
 
and Florida Ex Parte Communications (Chapter 350). 
 

The meeting talked about what would be required compliance under these provisions at the State level. 
 

Please let me know if the minutes are available. 
 

1127/2011 
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State of Florida 
Public Service CommiS$lOn 

INTERNAL AFFAIRS AGENDA 
Wednesday - January 26, 2011 

9:30a.m. 
Room 140· Betty Easley Conference Center 

I. Apptu\<'C January 12, 2<111. Inlt.'fMIAffuits Mecling Minuu.'S. (Auachtnl."t'It I) 

2. Prescllf.u.tklJ1 by ProgJ('M lincrgy flurida nn IllC nuke l£ncfg)4Progrcss Encrg,..· 
Mcqtcr. {AltllChnl¢l11 2) 

4. Discussion o( Sunshine u\\\ (No/) Illt3Chmellt) 

5. Lcl,tis!atlvc Update. iNo AU",chlnen!) 

TI),$.1 

OtJTSIl)E PERSONS WISIHNQ TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION ON 
ANY OF TilE AGENDAED ITEMS SHOULD CONTACTTUE 
OFt'I(,E OF THE EXECUTIVE DlRI:CTOR A'I' (RSO) 41J.(j()6K 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged, The information is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly 
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prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E­
mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

1127/2011 
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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 9:38 AM 

To: Samantha Cibula 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
(]AdminilUld,el!l Pdu 0 CoumDer 

PQCUM1.;..1ITt~Q·GCQQ~.~tl.........ll0om~£I 
 
DiS11UBUT!ON: _ 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants· Commission Suite 

Subject: FW:. Freedom of I~formation Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 1Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by 
Flonda Power & Light 1Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/110009 1 Docket 100410 

Correction. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons 
in Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 100009-EI, 10041 D-EI, and 110009-EI. ' 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:47 AM 
To: Samantha Cibula 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOlA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 100009-EI, 100410-EI, and 11 0009-E/. 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:36 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOlA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Ann, 

Please place this e-mail in the docket file for Docket Nos. 080677-EI. 100009-EI, 100410-EI. and 110009­
EI. 

Thanks. 
Samantha 

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
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myf1orida.com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

To all, 

When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009,2010 
and 2011? I want to layout the actual earned returns against the adjudicated level of operating income 
at the company on a monthly/yearly basis. I then want to compare this to the actual cash balances that 
are being maintained in the Utility 131 Account. I would like to receive a response before the Standard 
order is issued to see how 2009 and 2010 earnings compares to the actual cash balances that are being 
maintained at the company. 

I requested a fee waiver based upon Federal Freedom of Information Act 5 U.s.c. § 552 and I have not 
received a legal response regarding the status of releasing this information based upon a fee waiver 
and/or minimal cost. 

According to Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Public Records Statute, if the documents are available in an 
electronic format, then these should be made available electronically. Please let me know based upon 

1127/2011 
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the email logs at the Commission if there is electronic email correspondence between commission staff and/or the utility that 
would have this information in an electronic format. If so, then this information should be considered public information subject 
to Federal and State laws in which they should be made available by electronic means. This is supported by both the Freedom of 
Information Act 5 U.s.c. § 552 and Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Statutes. 

If not, then please let me know if this is going to be processed based upon similar requests that have been honored at no charge. 
This information should be released based upon a fee waiver, "because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily 
benefiting the general public". 

What was very interesting today was that there was talk about the pending merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy. There 
was a comment made during the meeting that if the company earned above the allowed rate of return that they would be subject 
to an over earnings review by the Commission. How would this be any different than the over earnings at FPL that exceeded their 
11% allowed return on equity as indicated by the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement? Since the agreement has indicated that 
they are only allowed to earn up to 11%, there is no reason why the over earnings in 2010 has not been deferred for future 
disposition. Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement, they are only allowed to earn up to the 11% return on equity. 
They are not allowed to earn over the l1%therefore it would appear that a deferral of these over earnings would have been 
warranted. This is similar to the comment made in the meeting today. 

Please explain the actual rule of law that would support this exception to normal/typical Commission ratecase proceedings related 
to over earnings at a Utility. What rules would provide for the legal ruling to support the non-deferral of the $400 million of over 
earnings for Florida Power & Light? Why would this situation be different than any other deferral or requirement of another Utility 
to give back any over earnings that exceed an agreed upon return on equity? This would be for a standard rate order and/or any 
other type of agreement. Why was this handled differently? Will this have an impact on future ratecase rulings with regard to 
how other Utilities over earnings will be treated? 

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

Please let me know if there are minutes to today's internal affairs meeting that took place at 9:30AM Today. Will the minutes 

have a list of all the people who attended the meeting? 

1/2712011 
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There was talk about compliance issues regarding Sunshine Laws (Chapter 286), Florida Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 
 
120) and Florida Ex Parte Communications (Chapte~ 350). 
 

The meeting talked about what would be required compliance under these provisions at the State level. 
 

Please let me know if the minutes are available. 
 

112712011 
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State 01 Florida 
PubIlc .&eM¢;'! CommlsSioo 

INTERNAL AFFAIRS AGENDA 
Wednesday - January 2t'\. 2011 
 

9:30a.m" 
 
Room 14() • Setty t:asley Conterenoo Canter 
 

I. 	 Appro\<: .hIt>U!JtY l.t :!Ol I. InwmlIl Aff:iin: MC('linli MillUld. (AlllKJml<'nt!) 

2. 	 ~"lIl~Ii<m by I'fUt:tIe\S f.1l<!t);:)' Fk>ri&l ilt1 the Dlil.'lt t:lwtgyiPr~H''''' r;~~ 
M,"!lI''''' i,·\IIl>dlll'll.'Ilt2) 

), 	 1'A:><:ntat;"m by Stalrl'lI H~tling Pt1l\11~1I'S ill till: l:mrk lllOO.'iU}'. (im;>chlll¢nt J) 

4. 	 m~,,\.s;.j"ll ofSIlIIlibim: I..MI", (No "M~hm@nt) 

OU fStoE PERSONS WISIlING TO "DDRriS!) THE (,OMMtSSION ON 
 
ANY OF 11 U; AGEN:DAEf) ITEMS SIIOtJLD CO!>/'fACt T11E 
 
Oft'lCC OI'nm IiXE('UlWE mfU3CIOR" l' (ll~) 4Il·6()(,S~ 


Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are notthe intended recipient, you are hereby 
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
 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:09 AM 
 
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz' 
 
Cc: 'Offjce Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner 
 
~rah~m'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
 
'jenOlfer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 
 

To ail, 

When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009,2010 and 2011? 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Has the public record been updated with any additional emails since the last update? 

Based upon the Public Docket file in Docket 100410 it has only been updated through the January 11th, 2011 email. It is January 

20th, 2011 and the files have not been updated with the new information. 

What about Docket 080677 and Docket 100009/110009? 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

(J()rothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

Cotellt:! M~r\II~~O "'1 berulll 01 R,,~md. O/i:k 

r Ui!sday. JIlI""!!!)' 11, 2(,H 1 30PM 

I of 

fc: 	 'rP1t1OYanoocJ;Mn' 

Ce: 	 OffICe Of Ccmm;$!VOI\1:<f E.dgar, Of~~ Of Cumrr"l'i\£"tmer G,,,ham. Oi!ice 01 COI':,m·tI'StM(ll Ii,,,,,,,, C'!'fr~ Of Com:'tlissiMe! GrA';,,((\ CW,ec uf Cilmmll>$1<)f\!l! 
6a!ly&; CHIii](' olCQl'f'Itlm;sioner 11'0\\'11. L~.. &~tl Am1 C::H; 

SIIbj«;t; RE rr;,~001 oIlnlormlM."'" Act U.S.C ~ 5%' i N.'IVlll €.am l11'';$ $vrvli !'ar.ce R<.>oort! Q:l (,fuu try FIo.rtdl p~, & LijJ!lll Qo¢<<'it 
 
COCoS 1t if'.oOt<l! l 00()()9,1110l}09 I 
 

I'lU'C': cc.;;t:.nco\s 1\.1 fC<llA'R Pkasl;: flolc tll;!l F!orida 1',,!Jlic !tee",,,, UI" 
 
t..~~,(',s llot u <:.\'mlmuiflH re~ue1~ 


,n <:"I,;\\:"':c '-'f cu~lvdy e,f the ag<:OlX'Y j. If 
~ h~t attAChe" m docum¢,l~u tt~'it 

deseri!'!C4 at s,uch ntn'C' ;1$ it t'¢ 

{in "l:h-er \."'i,xJ~. ~~ 
jUli '''Ish, y(H1 may' c"CW tnb 
 

P!e2;:;~ a1:s() m)te> ~h~'1 d~ ~""cHme.ftl 

;. 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged, The information is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended reCipient, you are hereby 
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
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 7:40 AM 
To: 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz' 

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner 
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'· 
'jen nifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'; 'Joh n Slemkewicz'; 'rick. scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jen nifer.canroll@eog.myflorlda.com'· 
'Records Clerk' , 

Subject: PIN: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

To all, 

When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009,2010 and 2011? 

I found a typo below. 

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
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. tn this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original. . 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 201110:12 AM 
 
To: 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz' 
 
Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner 
 
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
 
'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 
 
'Records Clerk' 
 
Subject: PIN: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677/Docket 10000911100091 Docket 100410 
 

Dear Ms. Bennett, 

Here are samples from a FOIA request log from the Florida Public Service Commission site. I was taking a look at the request and 
the fees charged. It appears that a majority of the requests below have been completed at a nominal or no charge. How can the 
charges quoted be more than the charges for Documents + 2 CD's below? 

Based upon one of the requests below it indicates that one of the requests asks for copies of internal memos communications 
between the Public Service Commission Staff and the Commissioner's. There is another one talking about all documents, letters, 
memorandum, e-mails and any other information related to a preliminary investigation of ex parte communications. Some of the 
responses have been made through emails and provided on CD's at no charge. 

With the legal response please provide for why some of the fees below have been waived and if any of the Florida Public Service 

1/27/2011 
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Commission Staff has received any email correspondence with PDF/Excel attachments for any of the Earnings Surveillance reports. 
These can be for Preliminary reports and/or final reports. 

Does the Commission maintain an email database for communications between Commission Staff and Florida Power & Light? If 
so, then I am sure that the Commission could check the logs in order to see if the Earnings Surveillance reports (Preliminary and/or 
Final) have been sent electronically from the Utility. 

Since this information should be made part of the public record, and it would be in the best interest of the public to monitor the 
cash balances at the company and the Actual Earned returns at the company I think that the fee should be waived based upon the 
Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.c. § 552. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask. 

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
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E· 
mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 6:52 PM 
 
To: 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Usa Bennett' 
 
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
 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Ught 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 
 

Dear Ms. Bennett, 
 

Here is a fee waiver that the US Treasury has honored based upon a Freedom of Information Act request for TARP with regard to 
 

Financial Regulatory reform. 
 

A copy of the response for the fee waiver is below. This has been whited/redacted for any privacy related issues. I am using this 
 
letter to support a potential fee waiver for my Freedom of Information Act request that I have sent to the Commission. 
 

I trust that the Commission understands my concern. 
 

This information should be provided at a minimal cost or a fee waiver should be granted based upon Federal Preemption under 5 
 

U.S.C. § 552 Section 1803. 

This is a very important issue. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

954-340-4956 

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


Page 11 of26 

OEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
WASHiN'OrOlli,I),C; ;W·:11tt M,. 

Robert Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Boulevard 
Coral Springs. Florida 33076 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

This is the Department's third interim respon$e to your FreedOttl of Information Act (FOrA) 
request dated April 21, 2009, in which YOll requested accounting records relaling to 'fAR? 
~tions. 

In ~ to the portion ofyour request for access to records reflecting cash outflows to banks, 
the Oflke ofFinaneial Stability conducted a fu.cther $OOJ't:h ofits files and located an additional 
fbrty.eight pages toot arere,sponsive to your request. 

In liJJht ofmy email to you • and your subsequent response, I am waiving all 
tees &$Sessed by tbe Office of FiruLllcial SI.ability 

Please twle thaI v.1thin the Oepartmelltofthe Trea.<>ury, the Ofiice of the Executive Secretary is 
continmng to pr~ your request. 

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
 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 6:21 PM 
 
To: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Usa Bennett' 
 
Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of CommiSSioner 
 
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
 
'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.s.c. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 
 

Dear Ms. Bennett, 
 

Since my request is under the Federal Freedom of information Act I trust that based upon Federal Preemption that a fee waiver 
 
should/would be considered with the processing of my request. 
 

As per 
 

"Such fees shall be limited to reasonable standard charges for document search and duplication and provide for recovery of only 
 
the direct costs of such search and duplication. Documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge where the 
 
agency determines that waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest because furnishing the information can be 
 
considered as primarily benefiting the general public." 
 

The statement above would give rise to a reduced fee or a waiver of the fee "because furnishing the information can be 
 
considered as a primarily benefiting the general public". 
 

This would give rise to providing this information at the least possible cost. 
 

Please issue a legal opinion to support the position of the Commission. 
 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
 

1127/2011 
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Under the FOtA Reform Act, the Office of Management and Budget 
 
was charged with the responsibiHty of promulgating, purSU811t to notice 
 
and receipt of public comment, a "uniform schedule of fees"j; for individl.laJ 
 
agencies to follow when promulgating their FOIA fee regulations.? In 
 
March 1987, OMB issued its Uniform Freedom of Information Act Fee 
 
Schedule and GUidelines rhereina.!ter OMB Fee Guidelines}." As mandated 
 
by the 1986 FOrA amendments, agencies are obligated to conform their fee 
 
schedules to these guidelines.!# 
 

The FOrA Refoml Act also requited agencies to promulgate specific 
 
'procedures and guidelines for determining when such fees should be 
 

FEES AND FEE WAIVERS 

waived or reduced."lO The Department of Justice, in acCordance with its 
 
statutory responsibility to encourage agency compliance with the FOIA,ll 
 
developed new govemmentwide policy guidance on the waiver of FOtA 
 
fees, to replace its previottsly issued guidance implementing the predeces­

sor statutory fee waiver standard,11 In April 1987, to assist federal agen­


to § 1803, 100 Stat. at 3207.49. 

5 USC Sec, 552 

-(~.rnt'.:ndcd sutqJbt. yt;rreroHy. PnOf h} 
 
c~ru:n'J~rH~f1t~ to ca-n y OJt th~ of t.ht::.~ se1:.:t()fl,. ~::;~1ch 


~J~l~HI,';c'l ;&ht1f~ to na},k:~ ~~nd t{~t..eltit 

" u r,,iI"fttl 1111 c:tl,!'I!\ritu<l r'lt wut)1; ~f 

iimi\l~d tl} rn"'.M)".~b1,', {:hi;lrQe~, lor tiO;;.IJn1,,,,t Sli<lrCh Ilnd <lnd ;:r;wklf'" in"f 
 
r~(cvfjry of onlv the direct ~tJ,h se:~tn;~ (tnd d:tlpi;catton, Oo·rt.rmef';~~~ $haii be fUfT\!-shi?G 
 
w;~hovt oi1ilfge or at a ('Marge where t'M~ <>",~rf?'lll',"s th,;t ""<'l,ver or fj'o,,,;tjon of 
 
ti'E' lee is in the publiC il'!ter;;:st l)ecal.;"Se rum/shin\! cal'! be (ons,d"red as orirnalliv 
 
berHttWng the 9/tI'!"r;li p'Jbl'ic. 
 

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
mail and destroy all copies of the original, 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:33 PM 
 
To: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Usa Bennett' 
 
Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of CommiSSioner 
 
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick,scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
 
'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 
 

1/27/2011 
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Dear Ms. Menasco, 
 

The last time this was completed the charge was $.05 per page for 126 pgs. What is going on and technology is getting better 
 
therefore if this was scanned and sent it would be much cheaper than the original cost in the invoice below. 
 

Are any of the 434 pages blank? If so, then I should not have to pay for any of these pages. 
 

Even at 434 pages it would only come out to $21.70 as per the invoice below. This seems very expensive and does not make sense 
 
based upon the invoice below. 
 

Please have legal answer the question about receiving this correspondence in an automated fashion to save time. 
 

I need legal to sign offthat no one at the Commission has received any electronic document regarding these reports. If these were 
 
received electronically then the electronic files would be part of the public docket and should be available in an electronic format. 
 

Ms. Bennett, 
 

I need a legal response that the Commission staff is not receiving any of these reports in an electronic fashion from any FPL staff 
 
and why the cost would be different than the last invoice. 
 

If I recall correctly the cost charged for replication of the documents should be completed at the least cost. 
 

This does not make sense and I am unemployed and need this information as soon as possible. 
 

There is no reason for any of the cost to be more than the last invoice. 
 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBIlVlCE COMMISSION 
l$4I!l~{.bl<~. ~~n)~10 1U819 

_1»l4,____~ . " 
~tIiIIiIIIMI'.......­
"'$>(....~ 

!$1". lW'tI-crft ~ .. $tlUi _1»l4 __""~".•.••~"'.~•••" ~---......
n:Uli II• ..,.. !kl' In..." 

\AU~ $j>r~'4I~' l'l"dd. :lJ'n~ 
 ~.--~ ... 

LJ om 0 ClOIi-l 

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
ma iI and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com; John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Usa Bennett; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; 
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Ught / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Mr. Smith, 

I have been advised that there are an estimated 434 pages ofESRs. There will be a charge for the time it will take to copy 
the document. Please note that the estimated charges are $54.89 and is broken down as follows: 

$43.40 (for 217 duplexed pages at .20 cents per page); 
+ 11.29 (special service charge - staffs copying time); 
 
= $54.69 (estimated total) 
 

Please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make those copies. On verification that you would like us to 
make the copies, we will begin the copying process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment. 

Dorothy Menasco 
 
ChiefDtfuty Commission Clerk 
 
Florida Public Service Commission 
 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
 
850 -413-6770 
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto;rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; 
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Rorida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

To all, 

I noticed a typo. 

Thanks, 

1127/2011 
----------~~....-~-

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
 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 12:08 PM 
 
To: 'John Slemkewicz' 
 
Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of 
 
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'Ann Cole'; 
 
'rick.scott@eog.myfiorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.s.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 
 

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz, 
 

Here is a way that the cost can be minimized. Just like the Commission is scanning the documents for the rate case. These 
 
documents can be scanned and sent electronically as well. This will save time and money as well since if you are making a copy I 
 
am sure that the Commission is utilizing a high speed scanner to keep up with the electronic documents that are being made part 
 
of the record in any ratecase proceeding. 
 

Is this correct? 
 

I have a $150 printer, copier, scanner, fax machine that lets me scan to a PDF file very quickly. This information then can be 
 
attached to an email to be sent much quicker than a hard copy sent through the mail. As a CFO I used this type of printer to help 
 
with answering audit questions for my year end audits. I also used this technology to send information to the US Treasury and 
 
CMS regarding Healthcare and Financial Regulatory reform. This would work very well and save the Commission money. 
 

Please let me know when I will be receiving a response to my full email below. If a legal response is needed, please have the legal 
 
staff at the commission sign off on the response. Since the cash balances are very low as indicated by the FERC form 1 my concerns 
 
are warranted therefore I would like a response as soon as possible. 
 

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
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From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rojrb@yahoo.comJ 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:52 AM 
To: 'John Slemkewicz' 

Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham" 'Office of Commissioner Brise" 'Office Of 
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown" -Lisa Bennett" 'Ann Cole" ' ,. k @ , , , 
riC .scott eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz, 

What about the answers to the rest of the email? 

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

From: John Slemkewicz [mailto:JSlemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 201111:48 AM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (ForA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

FPL's monthly ESRs are submitted to the PSC in a hard copy format (paper). The ESRs are not 
submitted electronically, by email or on disk. The ESRs are not on line. 

From: rojrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rojrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:32 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; 
rick.scott@eoq.myfiorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (ForA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz, Ms. Bennett and all Commissioners, 

Thanks for the link to the FERC Form 1 reports. Is there a link to the ESR reports as well? According to one of the email responses 
there was. Was this a correct statement? 

Just by taking a look at the FERC 1 for 2009 it appears that there was only $34.3 million in 2009 and $94.0 million in 2008 

1/27/2011 
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respectively in the FERC 131 Utility Cash account. 

Where did all the over recovered money go? This would include the depreciation and excess earnings over recovery. 

This is why I need access to the ledgers to see the accounting for the over recoveries. 

According to the over earnings estimates there was $400 million dollars of overearnings. Where did the money go? This can be 
determined by looking at the Cash 131 Account Ledger. 

My concerns based upon this page have merit therefore I want to make sure that I have all the appropriate information in order to 
complete my analysis. 

Name of Respondent This R(IpOft It: Date of R&port Year/Period of Report 
Floddll Power '" LiQht company (1) !8l An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 .A Resubmisskm 11 End of ~ 
COMPARATIVE 8Al.ANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

1Jnv CUlTllIII VHf: PriorY.... 
Nc. Ret end·O( ___.. 
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TIlle ofAtxIount PaaeNc. ealanCCl 12131,.) (t» (0) «(I)

1 UTfUTY P(.ANT 
2 IUtiIib' Plant (101-106. 114) 200-201 I 28.70Es,.41o.34Cf ~.111,5001- . . .. ..... > ., - -­
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cate of Report 
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1/ 
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End of 20081Q4 
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1 
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Rat. 
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(t» 
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~Y.w PfiorYur 
em of0u1llteriY_ EM~ 

BIII/an(;e 12131 
(Il) (d) 

H.487 f11.fOIII 25.117.1»,370 

Are the ESR's sent to you electronically? If so, just like in the rate case these were filed electronically therefore I would like these 
 
sent electronically to save money. 
 

I am sure that you receive these by email from Florida Power & Light just like I received the forecasted ESR from the company. 
 
This will save postage costs and turnaround time. 
 

There should be no reason why these reports cannot be sent this way when these reports are being filed electronically by the 
 
company. 
 

Do you receive these reports electronically in a PDF file? 
 

Attached is an invoice for the 2008 reports that were sent. This must include postage therefore if these reports are being sent 
 

1127/2011 
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electronically to the Commission the postage costs can be saved therefore reducing the cost below. 

If they are being sent electronically when they file to any staff member then they should be available with a public records 
request. This is no different when FPL responded to my motion for the declassification to the classified forecasted ESR report. This 
report was sent in a PDF format in an automated email. 

Please provide a response with regard to the ledgers of the company. Does the Commission receive any of these documents? 
Does the Commission receive these electronically? I am sure that these are being sent to the Commission Electronically as well for 
the Commission to conduct its due diligence. This is the normal current business practice. 

If so, then this would be part of a public records request as well. These should be fully transparent from both a ratepayer's and a 
shareholder's perspective. 

I also would like these reports electronically since I have a nerve issue that acts up at times therefore I would like to have access to 
this information electronically so that I can work with the information in an automated way and not have to rekey all the hard copy 
materials. I am unemployed therefore I want these costs kept to a minimum. 

Due to the delicate nature of this information I would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does not 
have any impact on my current/future employment. I can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request for the 
ratepayers of the Florida Power & Light and does not have any impact on my family's well being. 

I know that when I dealt with the US Treasury with regard to the TARP programs when I was working on Financial Regulatory 
reform they accommodated me with sending me the information electronically. When I worked with CMS with regard to third 
party downstream billing they also sent me my information in an electronic format as well. They both accommodated me with 
regard to my nerve condition that I have in my elbow and with me having numbness in my two lower fingers at times. 

Based upon my rights as a ratepayer and shareholder and Federal/State laws this information should be fully transparent therefore 
I trust that this information will be made available for me to complete my analysis. 

Please respond to my email in full since I need to bring this to a resolution quickly so that I can start my analysis, since the cash 
balances in the FERC form 1 for 2009 are low. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask. 

Dear all Commissioner's, 

Based upon the cash balances my concerns have merit therefore my request should be fully accommodated in order for me to 
ascertain the accounting of the over recovered money. 

This is my right as a shareholder and a ratepayer. Please expedite my request so that I am ready to go then the first ESR reports 
for 2011 become available. I have started to layout an ESR summary that I have put together yesterday. This will track the 
adjudicated decision versus the actual earned returns that are being quoted in the monthly ESR reports. I am working on 2008 and 
I want to make sure that I can layout 2009 and 2010 to track the Cash balances. I want to make sure that we are tracking the over 
recoveries as it relates to the cash balances that are being supported by the FERC form 1 reports. 

This is very critical and if need be I will be seeking all avenues to ascertain the full accounting of all the over recovered monies. 
Just by taking a look at the year end balances in the FERC form 1 for 2010, where did the $400 million dollars go? This is why this is 
a very important issue to monitor. Now that the commission has not set aside the over recovered over earnings in a 253 account 
this analysis is even more critical. There is no reason why this information cannot be supplied to take a look at the accounting of 
the cash. This would be part of normal due diligence. This is just a check book reconciliation exercise which has to be completed 
considering the magnitude of the over recoveries. 

I have cc'd the Governor's office since I know that there is a current legislative process in which commission members are put into 
place. There is the Public Service Commission Nominating Council and the Joint Committee on Public Counsel Oversight 
Committees in which these are legislative processes in which commission appointments are being made. In addition, the Joint 
Committee on Public Counsel Oversight is the Committee for the selection of Public Counsel. Since these are both legislative 
branches that govern the makeup of the Commission I have cc'd the Governor in order to keep them in the loop with regard to my 
concerns. 

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

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to email me. Please make sure that all these communications are being made 
available to all the parties with a legal interest.. 

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
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents ofthis telecopied information is strictly 
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E­
mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

1127/2011 
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From: John Slemkewicz [mailto:JSlemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:47 AM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 1Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 lDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

Mr. Smith: 

The Commission has the following documents in response to your requests: 

ANNUAL REPORTS 

The annual reports are available on line at the PSC's website and can be accessed as follows: 

www.fIoridapsc.com 
Point on "Utility Regulation" tab 
Click on "Electric and Natural Gas" link 
Click on "Electric Companies" link 
In "Industry" box, select "Company Code" 
Enter "EI802" in "Company Code" box 
Click on "View" button 
Click on "EI802" link 
The Annual Reports are listed by year for 1985 and 1998-2009 

EARNINGS SURVEILLANCE REPORTS (ESR) 

Ms. Menasco will be contacting you concerning the charge for the monthly ESRs for the 22 months 
beginning with January 2009 and ending with October 2010, the most recently filed report. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12,2011 5:21 PM 
To: Records Clerk; John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Srise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552 1Actual Eamings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

Dear Ms. Menasco, 

Thanks for the information and your response. 

I am not sure that you would have the answers to the questions below. If you do not, please forward this email to the appropriate 
party for a response. 

How does the Florida Public Service Commission tie out to any of the reports that are furnished to the commission for a rate case 
proceeding? 

All reports that are supplied to the Commission (I.e, earnings surveillance reports, FERC Form 1 reports) would have to tie out to 
balance sheets, Income statements and cash flows. Up North we would have to furnish a copy of Ledgers to the Commission in 
orderfor them to conduct their normal due diligence. This included subsidiary ledgers (i.e. Plant (Plant additions, Plant 
retirements etc.), Accumulated depreciation (Depreciation expense, Cost of Removal charges, Salvage), Balance sheet ledgers, 

1127/2011 
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income statement ledgers and cash flow statements to tie out to Utility FERC account 131. 

How does the Commission test for compliance with the Public Utility Holding Act with regard to regulated versus non-regulated 
monies? Reviewing the ledgers would be a requirement to conduct prudency testing of costs at the Utility. 

Is the company using a pooling of cash method or is the company keeping the cash between regulated and non-regulated entities 
separate? This is very important when a rate case proceeding is being ruled on since there must be a tie out to the cash on FERC 
Form 1 for the Utility 131 Account and to all other reports that are being utilized for any rate case proceeding. 

My previous experience with these filings we made available all ledgers in order for the commission to be able to complete their 
normal due diligence with a rate case proceeding. This is going to be very critical information since when I start receiving the 2011 
Earnings surveillance reports I would like to identify the cash balances at the Utility. As I have indicated in my initial FOIA request 
this information would be needed in order to take a look at what the potential cash balances should be with regard to any cash 
surpluses as a result of over recovery of costs. 

I want to monitor the actual depreciation surplus amortization as well as any amortization that would be related to the $400 
million dollars of over earnings that was identified at the company. If the company is not gOing to have to return the over earnings 
then these over earnings should be in the cash balance (FERC 131 account) at the Utility. If not, then a reconciliation of the cash 
flows of the over collection of these monies would be warranted. Between the Earnings Surveillance reports and the ledgers of 
the company I should be able to track the cash flow of any over earnings surplus at the company. 

At the end of each rate year once we identify the actual depreciation surplus amortization that the company has recorded we can 
determine if some of the over collection of cash depreciation in rates has been returned to the customer. Does the company still 
have the $400 million dollars of over earnings in the cash 131 account? 

Based upon my rights as both a ratepayer and shareholder I know that I would be entitled to this information. 

Again, thanks for your help and response. 

Please let me know if you will be able to answer the questions above or who would be able to answer these questions. 

Mr. Slemkewicz, 

Do you have electronic copies of 2009 and 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports? In the previous email there was mention that this 
information is available on the web site. Is this correct? If not, then please provide me with a copy of the Earnings Surveillance 
reports for 2009 and 2010. It appears that these would be filed electronically just like the ratecase proceeding so this should be 
readily available for me to receive in a electronic format. 

I want to make sure that since there was approximately $1.4 billion dollars of over recovered dollars that if the money does not 
exist in the Utility Cash 131 there is appropriate backup to support that this money was kept in the Utility 131 Cash account. The 
only way that this can be determined is by looking at the balance sheets, income statements and cash flow statements at the 
company. I know that the FERC Form 1 would have this information in more detail. Has the company filed the 2008, 2009 and 
2010 FERC Form 1 reports with the commission? If so, then please let me know jf these were electronically filed so that I can 
obtain a copy to tie out to the Utility 131 cash account balance to cross reference to the Earnings Surveillance reports that are 
being furnished to the Commission. Has the commission conducted due diligence to tie out to the FERC Form 1 reports to the 
Earnings Surveillance reports? I need these reports in order from a Generally Accepted Accounting Principle basis to tie out the 
Earnings Surveillance reports to the balance sheets and income statements of the company. The cash flows would be needed to 
test for Cash in the regulated Utility Cash 131 Account. 

I am not sure if the Records Clerk area is the area in which the above questions can be answered. 

As a ratepayer and a shareholder I know that I would be entitled to this information. 

Please let me know when this information can be made available. 

I sent my original FOIA request early in order to make sure that this information would be made available when the first monthly 
earnings surveillance report is filed. 

1127/2011 
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Thanks in advance for your help. 

Dear all Commissioner's, 

This is very important to monitor the cash aspects of these over recoveries. Since the rates have not been changed, the cash 
collections for any depreciation items are the same in base rates therefore there is a continuation of the over recovery of 
depreciation in the current base rates. I want to make sure that after the term of the Stipulation and Settlement agreement that 
when they conduct their next depreciation study that the theoretical depreciation reserve does not reflect more over recovered 
depreciation. If so, then these cash over recoveries should be maintained in the Cash 131 Account for future disposition as the 
company would have to return any over recovered dollars. This would include any type of over recovery. I want to make sure that 
since there was an over recovery of $1.4 billion dollars that the cash for these over collections is being maintained or is given back 
to the customer. From the Public Utility Holding Act perspective this is very important and the only way to determine how the 
money has been used is to take a look at the cash flows at the company. 

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

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: rpjrb@vahoo.com 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

Mr. Smith: 

The Florida Public Service Commission does not have any documents in response to your request to provide all 
accounting journal entries based upon Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, including a chronological record of 
accounting jOUillal entries for the recording of all journal entries related to any regulated ratemaking assumptions; 
accounting entries supporting the actual earnings surveillance reports; and a cash flow statement to show the changes in 
cash balances as a result of these transactions. Staffhas advised that this information would be found on the books of the 
company, of which the Florida Public Service Commission does not have copies. 

For future surveillance report questions, please contact John Slemkewicz in the Division ofEconomic Regulation, 
Surveillance Section. The phone nUl11ber for the Division of Economic Regulation is 850-413-6900. Mr. Slemkewicz's 
e-mail addressis:JSlemkew@psc.state.fl.us. 

I hope you find this information helpful. 

1/27/2011 
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Dorothy Metwgo 

ChiefDeputy G:munisswn Clerl< 
Fwrida Public Servia Commission 
Office ofCommissi,m Clerk 
85(1-4 13-(i710 

Please note: Florida has a lie/)' broad public recorcls law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarcling state business are public recorcls allailable to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo_com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11,2011 3:50 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Usa Bennett; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.s.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

Dear Ms. Menasco, 

Are you indicating that these documents are available on the web site for 2009 and 2010 as well? 

If so, please provide the link in which these documents are posted so that I can review and copy these documents for 2009 and 
2010 respectively. Was 2008 available electronically as well? 

Thanks for your response help_ 

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
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole; 
rick.scott@eog.myfiorida.com; jennifer .carroll@eog.myflorida.com; John Slemkewicz; rick.scott@eog.myfiorida.com 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed 
by Florida Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

To all, 

When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009,2010 and 2011 7 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Has the public record been updated with any additional emails since the last update7 

Based upon the Public Docket file in Docket 100410 it has only been updated through the January 11th
, 2011 email. It is 

January 20th
, 2011 and the files have not been updated with the new information. 

What about Docket 080677 and Docket 100009/1100097 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

1/21/2011 
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~_~~o~~_Y~=_nas_c~__""___llt)~\)9:..£~~""__~~:~~_____,"_ 
From: rpjrb@yahoo.comDISTRIBUTION: .•__..._____ 
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 7:40 AM 

To: 	 Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz 

Cc: 	 Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner 
Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; 
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; John Slemkewicz; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; 
Records Clerk 

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 I Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

To all, 

When I will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009,2010 
and 2011? 

I found a typo below. 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally 
privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission 
sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the 
documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by 
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 201110:12 AM 
 
To: 'Usa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz' 
 
Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 
 
'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann 
 
Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 
 
'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'; 'Records Clerk' 
 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance 
 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light I Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 
 

Dear Ms. Bennett, 
 

Here are samples from a FOIA request log from the Florida Public Service Commission site. I was taking 
 
a look at the request and the fees charged. It appears that a majority of the requests below have been 
 
completed at a nominal or no charge. How can the charges quoted be more than the charges for 
 
Documents + 2 CD's below? 
 

1118/2011 

mailto:jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com
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








Page 2 of22 

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

Does the Commission maintain an email database for communications between Commission Staff and Florida Power & Light? If so, 
then I am sure that the Commission could check the logs in order to see if the Earnings Surveillance reports (Preliminary and/or 
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
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly 
prohibited, and the documents should be returned, In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E­
mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 6:52 PM 
 
To: 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Lisa Bennett' 
 
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
 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410 
 

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
 
U.s.C. § 552 Section 1803. 

This is a very important issue. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

954-340-4956 

1118/2011 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
WA.$HrNGTOt4, o.e ~Q;>€fj - .. 

Robert Smith 
11 340 HeronBl)' .Boulewrd 
Coral Springs, Florida 3307(1 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

This is the Department's third interim response to your Freedom ofInfonnation Act (FOJA) 
request dated April 27. 2009, in which you requested accounting records relating to TARP 
transactions, 

In tes:ponse to the portioner your request for acta,;! to records reflecting cash oudlov.'S to banks, 
the Office: of F.inancial Stabili.ty conducted a further search of its files and located an additional 
forty~e:ight pages that are responsive to your request, 

In light ofmy ema.il to you , and your :/l.ubsequent response, l am. '\o1rivin,g all 
fees ~ by the Office of Flnanclal Stability 

Please note that within the J:)epmment ofthe Treasury, the Office of IheExeeutive Secretary is 
continuing to process your request 

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
 
To: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Lisa Bennett' 
 
Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of Commissioner 
 
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida:com'; 
 
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
 

The statement above would give rise to a reduced fee or a waiver of the fee "because furnishing the information can be considered 
 
as a primarily benefiting the general public". 
 

This would give rise to providing this information at the least possible cost. 
 

Please issue a legal opinion to support the position of the Commission. 
 

Thanks, 
 

Robert H. Smith 
 

1/1812011 
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Under the FOIA Hefoml Act, the Office of Management and Budget 
 
was charged with the responsibiUty of promulgating, pursuan.t to notice 
 
and receipt of public comment, a '!uniform schedule of fees.. a for individual 
 
agencies to follow when promulgating their FOIA fee regulations," In 
 
March 1987. OMB issued its Uniform Freedom of Information Act Fee 
 
Schedule and Guidelines [hereinafter OMB Fee Guidelinesi.s As mandated 
 
by the 1986 FOIA aIllendments, agencies are obligated to conform their fee 
 
schedules to these guidelines.9 
 

The FOIA Reform Act also required agencies to promulgate specific 
 
"procedures and guidelines for determining when such fees should be 
 

FEES AND FEE WAIVERS 

waived or reduced,,,lo The Departrn.ent of Justice, in accordance Witll its 
 
statutory responsibility to encourage agency compliance with the POlAr11 
 

developed llew govemmentwide policy guidance on the waiver of FOlA 
 
fees, to replace its previously issued guidance implementing the predeces­

sor statutory fee waiver standard. t 

2' In Apri11987, to assist federal agen.. 
 

10 § 1803. 100 Stat, at 3207-49. 

:5 usc Sec. 552 

19B6· SUb;:;,K, Pub. L 99·570, S€c. 1803, bf'llcnded subpar, (A.) PriOr' to 
 
re3(J as follows;: '1n order Urr~' out ~h{l proviSIOns or !'et::t!c:,~, e:.Cld1 
 

l,r(:Hnuftlatc ri!l',JuIJ3UOtls, purS!,J.~l1t tv notice i.lnd publiC (;<Jmmi1nt, """hh·,t1 
 
<;dlm1vle 01 f"f;)S to .,11 q::mlitl!;lJf'!nt units of S~H;h f"e.;, Sho!! I,€? 
 

lirrdterl to r~a,~'()nabrf~ f.~J)~lr'ge$ for t;:!I:::'CtJi~H~nt se~H--cn ~ln(j ~n:d provld~~ for 
 
rl;'C::;Vf~r'i Qf NIl'!" the dir,;.;ct cvsts $',.1:::!; Se<lreVlan{i G',Jp'i:icatJon, DQCUrnf~nt;:; shaH b;:; fl)n~i5hed 


wi::holit or ,9t a reduced chEll'.;;e whene t:'1f' det"rrnines that waiver or redtx;t(on of 
 
the fee i-s in PLlvlic. jnteTE'st beca~:se ftJrn¥f~hin» C~h be c:ons~dered vS prln!.adh,~ 

b,~lnef'it,ng the gene-ra0 p'0b~K," 

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

1/18/2011 

mailto:mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
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Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 
'jennifer.carroil@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
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
 

I need legal to sign off that no one at the Commission has received any electronic document regarding these reports. If these were 
 
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

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential andlor legally privileged. The information is 
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

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSCSTATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo.com; John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; 
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.s.C § 552 1Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light 1 Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

Mr. Smith, 

I have been advised that there are an estimated 434 pages of ESRs. There will be a charge for the time it will take to copy 
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
mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSCSTATE.FL.US
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$43.40 (for 217 duplexed pages at .20 cents per page); 
+ 	 11.29 (special service charge - staff's copying time); 

$54.69 (estimated total) 

Please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make those copies. On verification that YOU would like us to 
make the copies, we will begin the copying process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Cler/( 
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
OlJla ofCommission Clerk 

850 -4 f3-ti77° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public 
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

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
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (ForA), 5 U.S.c. § 552 1Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 

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
 
'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida,com' 
 

1118/2011 
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Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.s.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
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
with answering audit questions for my year end audits. I also used this technology to send information to the US Treasury and CMS 
regarding Healthcare and Financial Regulatory reform. This would work very well and save the Commission money. 

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
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly 
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E­
mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 201111:52 AM 
 
To: 'John Slemkewicz' 
 
Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; 'Office Of 
 
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Usa Bennett'; 'Ann Cole'; 
 
'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com' 
 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
 
Power & Ught / Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 
 

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

From: John Slemkewicz [mailto:JSlemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.USl 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:48 AM 
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

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto: rpjrb@yahoo. coml 
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
rick.scott@eoq.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com 
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

Narr,e of Res.ponderrt This Report Is: 

florida Power & Light Company (1) txl An Original 

UM 
No. 

A ResubmfssiOn 
COMPARATIVE BAlANCE ~Ut::'CT 

COMPARATIVE "'.-"',.".".....= 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Ii 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2OO$IQ4 

Name of R"POndent 
Florida Power & light Company 

Lin. 
No. 

Date otReport YearfP&rtod of Report 
(Mo, De, YJ;l 

End of 2OO8IQ4 

..,...,;;;0;;;.­

I 35 ICun (131) 

Are the ESR's sent to you electronically? If so, just like in the rate case these were filed electronically therefore I would like these 
sent electronically to save money. 

I am sure that you receive these by email from Florida Power & Light just like I received the forecasted ESR from the company. This 
will save postage costs and turnaround time. 

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

If they are being sent electronically when they file to any staff member then they should be available with a public records request. 
This is no different when FPL responded to my motion for the declassification to the classified forecasted ESR report. This report 
was sent in a PDF format in an automated email. 

111812011 
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
ratepayers of the Florida Power & Ught and does not have any impact on my family's well being. 

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

This is my right as a shareholder and a ratepayer. Please expedite my request so that I am ready to go then the first ESR reports for 
2011 become available. I have started to layout an ESR summary that I have put together yesterday. This will track the adjudicated 
decision versus the actual earned returns that are being quoted in the monthly ESR reports. I am working on 2008 and I want to 
make sure that I can layout 2009 and 2010 to track the Cash balances. I want to make sure that we are tracking the over 
recoveries as it relates to the cash balances that are being supported by the FERC form 1 reports. 

This is very critical and if need be I will be seeking all avenues to ascertain the full accounting of all the over recovered monies. Just 
by taking a look at the year end balances in the FERC form 1 for 2010, where did the $400 million dollars go? This is why this is a 
very important issue to monitor. Now that the commission has not set aside the over recovered over earnings in a 253 account this 
analysis is even more critical. There is no reason why this information cannot be supplied to take a look at the accounting of the 
cash. This would be part of normal due diligence. This is just a check book reconciliation exercise which has to be completed 
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

From: John Slemkewicz [mailto:JSlemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.USJ 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:47 AM 
To: rpjrb@yahoo,com 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U,S,c. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
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

www.floridapsc.com 
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

From: rpjrb@yahoo,com [mailto:rojrb@yahoo,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Records Clerk; John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U,S.c. § 552/ Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
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

All reports that are supplied to the Commission (Le. earnings surveillance reports, FERC Form 1 reports) would have to tie out to 
balance sheets, Income statements and cash flows. Up North we would have to furnish a copy of Ledgers to the Commission in 
order for them to conduct their normal due diligence. This included subsidiary ledgers (i.e. Plant (Plant additions, Plant retirements 
etc·L Accumulated depreciation (Depreciation expense, Cost of Removal charges, Salvage), Balance sheet ledgers, income 
statement ledgers and cash flow statements to tie out to Utility FERC account 131. 

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
million dollars of over earnings that was identified at the company. If the company is not going to have to return the over earnings 
then these over earnings should be in the cash balance (FERC 131 account) at the Utility. If not, then a reconciliation of the cash 
flows of the over collection of these monies would be warranted. Between the Earnings Surveillance reports and the ledgers of the 
company I should be able to track the cash flow of any over earnings surplus at the compa ny. 

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
2010 FERC Form 1 reports with the commission? If so, then please let me know if these were electronically filed so that I can obtail 

1/18/2011 
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a copy to tie out to the Utility 131 cash account balance to cross reference to the Earnings Surveillance reports that are being 
furnished to the Commission. Has the commission conducted due diligence to tie out to the FERC Form 1 reports to the Earnings 
Surveillance reports? I need these reports in order from a Generally Accepted Accounting Principle basis to tie out the Earnings 
Surveillance reports to the balance sheets and income statements of the company. The cash flows would be needed to test for 
Cash in the regulated Utility Cash 131 Account. 

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

Dear all Commissioners, 

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
money has been used is to take a look at the cash flows at the com pa ny. 

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

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSCSTATE.FL.USJ On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
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
accounting journal entries for the recording of all journal entries related to any regulated ratemaking assumptions; 
accounting entries supporting the actual earnings surveillance reports; and a cash flow statement to show the changes in 
cash balances as a result of these transactions. Staff has advised that this information would be found on the books of the 
company, of which the Florida Public Service Commission does not have copies. 

For future surveillance report questions, please contact John Slemkewicz in the Division of Economic Regulation, 
Surveillance Section. The phone number for the Division of Economic Regulation is 850-413-6900. Mr. Slemkewicz's e­
mail address is: JSlemkew(2i{psc.state.fl.us. 

I hope you find this information helpful. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie{Deputy Commission Clerl< 
Fi.'rida Public Sell'ire Commission 
Office o{Commisskm Clerk 
c~SO-413-ti770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wntten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public 
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rRirb@yahoo.comJ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11,2011 3:50 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisei Office Of Commissioner Graham; 
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.c. § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida 
Power & Light / Docket 080677 IDocket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410 

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

Thanks for your response help. 

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

~,"--_____--===-::~ " .av.Ji P."' ~_AdmIn:=-;:::..::b==~~~~~Conata~~.,
From: 	 Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk DOCUMENT NO. c:1;'f'tio- ll 
Sent: 	 Tuesday , January 11,2011 3:30 PM DISTRIBUTION: 
To: 	 'rpjrb@yahoo.com' 

Cc: 	 Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham ' Office of Commissioner 
Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole ' 

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA). 5 US.C . § 5521 Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light 1Docket 

080677 IDocket 100009/1100091 Docket 100410 


Mr. Smith: 

['here are no responsive documents to this request. Please note that Florida Publi c Records Law 
c10es not recognize a continuing I'equest (in other words, one that attaches to documents not yet 
in existence or custody of th e agency). ff you wi sh , you may renew lhi s request at a future time. 
Plea~e also note that the document you describe, at such time as it may be tiled with this agency, 
wou ld he posted to the agency's website, where it may be reviewed and copied if you so desil·e. 

D'>I.Jrhy 1I1m,1'<(() 
 

(!/ic(Orf'ury C utnlllissiull ':.'In/, 
 
F/, >Iida ('ublir Selvic( COlllmission 
 
( fila el( otnltli;.<i(ln Ckr/( 
 

s:"J-41 :;-iJ'17cJ 

Please note - Flonda has a very bJOdd public records law Most wrfllen communicalions /0 or from state offIcials regarding slate bvslness are 
Qub/lc records available (0 the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicatIOns may therefore be subject to public disclosure 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11 , 2011 11:18 AM 
To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office 
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.s.c. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance 
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 j Docket 100009/110009/ Docket 100410 

Dear Records Clerk and Commissioner's, 

I have been listening to the testimony regarding the disposition of the depreciation surplus and over 
earnings surplu s. In order to see the progress of the return of the cash surplus I am respectively 
requesting my Freedom of Information Act request below. My previous email(s) to both the 
Commission and Florida Power & Light has asked for this typ e of information in the past. Now that the 
Stipulation and Settlement agreement has been approved and there is testi mon y that the potential 
exists that the excess ea rnings disposi tion might not be reviewed and is being covered by the 
agreement, I feel that the monitoring of the progress of the return of the cash surplus is wa rranted. 

I fully understand that this request wi ll not be started until the end of January 2011. Please provide th is 
information as soon as possible whe n the information is available. 

Please see my Freedom of Information Act request below. This email is to serve as a Freedom of 
Information Act request as per The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), S U.s.c. § 552 . 

Thi s Freedom of information Act request should be made part of the following Dockets: 

Docket 080677 
Docket 100009/Docket 110009 
Docket 100410 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 

January 11, 2011 

111112011 
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Director, Office of Commission Clerk 
AnN: Records Clerk/Ann Cole 

Re: Request for a copy of the Actual Earnings Surveillance reports as filed. / Ongoing for the duration of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement. 

To whom it may concern: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.s.c. § 552, I request a copy of all accounting information related to the specific answers to all questions below. 

I am requesting access to identify the records as clearly and specifically as possible. If there are any fees, please let me know before you work on my request. Since 
these records have been provided on an electronic basis please provide this information electron ically when they become available. Since the company is sending 
these reports as PDF files it appears that this should be the way that this correspondence can be sent to keep the costs to a minimum since these requests are part of 
the normal due diligence requirements of the company. 

If you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific exemption (Federal) you think justifies your refusal to release the information and notify me of 
appeal procedures available under the law (Federal). 

Please provide a copy of all actual Earnings Surveillance reports as they are filed. Please list the assumptions of the actual depreCiation surplus amortization that is 
being amortized in the actual earnings surveillance reports and answer the email dated Monday, November 22, 2010 11:25 AM that was sent to Florida Power & Light's 
Senior Management. A list of assumptions should be provided to reflect what the company is actually recording to meet the requirements of the approved Stipulation 
and Settlement agreement that the Florida Public Service Commission has approved. 

Please provide all accounting journal entries based upon Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. This should include a chronological record of accounting journal 
entries for the recording of all journal entries related to any regulated ratemaking assumptions below. 

All accounting entries should be able to support the actual earnings surveillance reports. 

Please provide a cash flow statement to show the changes in cash balances as a result of these transactions. This should be completed on a segmented cash flow basis 
to potentially show the movement of cash to holding/affiliated companies of FPL. 

For example: 

Total over recove ri es approximately are $1.4 billion (Depreciation $1.0 billion plus, $400 million of over earnings). Each earnings surveillance report is going to reflect a 
depreciation amortization assumption that as it is refunded would go against the over recovered depreCiation reserve. In addition, pending the disposition of the $400 
million of over earnings this cash balance should be reflected in the cash accounts at the co mpany (FERC 131 account). The total over recoveries in cash should equal 
approximately $1.4 billion dollars. If the current cash balance does not reflect this total surplus, please provide an explanation of the use of the cash surplus. 

I understand that the resources at the commission is limited but since I have extensive exper ience with these type of proceedings as long as the specific information is 
provided I would be able calculate the appropriate studies on my own which would not require help from the commission staff. Since I am both a ratepayer and 
a shareholder there should be no problem with the release of all specific information in order for me to complete my own analysis . This will ensure from both a 

1/1112011 
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ratepayer and shareholder perspective I am receiving the best possible rates and return on my investment. 

th 
On March 19 , 2009, The Office of the Attorney General has issued a memorandum regarding the release of information under The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
5 U s.c. § 552. 

This indicates "The Freedom of Information Act should be administered with clear presumption: In the case of doubt, openness prevails". 

"This memorandum is meant to underscore that commitment and to ensure that it is realized in practice" 

Due to the new nature of this program a need to clarify some of the underlying assumptions under this request might be required . 

Due to the delicate nature of this information I would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does not have any impact on my 

current/future employment. I can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request for the ratepayers of the Florida Power & Light and does not have 
any impact on my family's well being. 

Please forward this information to the following address: 

Robert H. Smith 

11340 Heron Bay Blvd . 

Coral Springs, Florida 33076 

Or email thisinformationtorpjrb@yahoo.com. 

If you have any questions about this request please do not hesitate to ask. 

Thank you for your consideration and cooperation . 

Very truly yours, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged . The information is .intended only for the use of the individual 
 
or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copYing, distribution or the taking of any action In reliance 
 
on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned . In this regard, if you received this telecopy In error, please contact the 
 
sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 
 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo .com] 
 
Se nt: Monday, November 22,2010 11 :25 AM ,. . , ,. , 
 
To: 'John .Butler@fpl.com <John.Butler@fpl.com>; ken.rubm@fpl.com ; Pat.Bnan@fpl.com 
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Cc: 'Charles_Sieving@fpl.com'; 'Lew_Hay@fpl.com' 

Subject: Withdrawal of the Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report / Questions regarding the forecast assumptions 

Dear Mr. Butler, Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian, 

Thanks for your patience in this matter. 

I le ft.a voicem. ail on Friday and sent qUick email regarding this report (Docket 080677-EI Document number 09517-10). I 
am sorry I could not speak to you on Friday. 

was In t he middle of a phone interview for a (FO position . 

Tha nk you for a copy of the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance rep ort I noticed that the information contains the exact same pages that are in the 
normal operating report (Rate of R.eturn Surveillance report 24 pages including the cover letter (12/31/2008)), The proviSional report contains 7 pages, I would expect 
to see that these similar reports Will be provided with the final order in this case, 

Here are some preliminary questions regarding the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report. Did the company prepare any 2011 and 2012 

forecasted earnings surveilla nce reports? This would be needed to see if there would be further cost of service redu cti ons in the years that the ba se ra tes would be set 
If the Settlement and Stipulation agreement was approved ba sed upon the 2010 forecasted earnings surveillance report If there are other reduction(s) in cost in the 
years In which the base ra tes are frozen then the customer might not see a benefit for these reduction since there is no forecast to show what will happen in 2011 and 
2012 , Will there be an excess earning test to keep track of any future over earnings' 

How come the long te rm debt assumption is 5,8%' Is this assumption for 2010? If so, are there any plans to refinance the debt for 2011 and 20127 If so, and the cash 
rates are set will the customer receive the benefit of the refinancing of this debt through a cash rate redu ction in base rates or will this reduction be returned through an 
excess earnings mechanism' 

Are there any plans to refinance the debt to lower interest rates with the current economic climate' If so, then how come we do not see any reduction in the overall 
cost o f Long term debt cost rate below? Is this due to not being able to refinan ce this during 2010 since we are already in November? 

If there are no plans to refinance the Long term debt below did they ask the financial commun ity if there was an opportunity to refinan ce any of their debt' Have they 
completed any economic analysis regarding the impacts of retiring higher cost long term debt with refinancing this debt at lower interest rates' This would include early 
retirement co sts that the company would have to potentially pay with the refinancing and early retirement of the existing debt' Are there plans to refinance in 2011 
and 2012' If so, then the cu stomer would not see a reduction for this in their ca sh base rate s since the rates will be se t based upon the 2010 test year and the 
as sumption that have been provided in the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report , 

If the commission decides to use an Excess Earn ings mechanism to return any cost reduction s/in terest savings to its cus tomers what will be the annual rate of return 
(ca rrying charges) that will recorded to FERC Account 25 3 (deferred credits)? This amount should equal the same rate of return as the actual overall cost of money or the 
customer might not receive the full benefit for the refinancing of the debt, If this was trued up into base rates then the cu stomer would receive the full benefit 
therefore any carrying cha rges calculated on excess earnings should be at the overall cost of money, 

The re is an adjustment of $525,901 ($610,457-$84,556 ($OOO's)) to reduce the total long term debt outstanding. Do we know what this adjustment represents' Is this 
a normal retirement of debt? By the nature of thi s adjustment the debt to equity ratio will change, The equity component will increase therefore increasing the equity 
component This will t ra nsla te to increased reve nue requirements, Are there any plans to issue new debt? What would be the targeted debt to equity ratio that the 

company would expect to maintain' Do we know what the interest rate impact for a ratings change at the company if the company issues more de bt? 

An y change in the debt to equity ratio will impact re venue requirements, If you just reduce the debt below without a change in interest rates then the equity 
component of the debt to equity ratio will increase therefore increasing revenue require ments, If the cash rates are set in 2010 without taking into account any future 
change in debt/ equity ratio based upon any issuance or refin ancing of debt then how will any potential cost savings be given back to the customer? Will this be 
refunded through an excess earnings test? If so, at what rate of return will the ca rrying charges be ca lculated at to refund this money? 

With the depreciation reserve surplus amortization below, what would be the difference between the amortization below of $30,000 and the original amount as set by 
the Florida public Service Commission' According to note 3 it indicates that this "Assumes FPSC approval of the August 20, 2010 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement , 
Does this represent $30 million since there is no ($OOO's) on the top of the Forecast Assumption page, Is this an annual am ount of amortization? If this is an annual 
amortization how come it is significantly lower than the or iginal amount as set by the original order' The original order has indicated that there will be a base rate 
Illcr ease of $75 million but a depreciation amortization that is $500 million ove r 4 years or $125 million per year for 4 years, In addition , there was $394,6 million being 
amortized at $17,9 million over 22 years, If the $30,000 represents $30 million then does this replace the original amortization ? 

I noticed that the 30 day commercial paper rate of ,5% has been put onto the assumption page , Wha t specific items are being conSidered with thi s interest rate 

assu mption' 

What annual interest rate assumptions (carrying charges) are being used to ca lculate the carrying charges for the any recovery clause that is being co llected in base rates 
bu t is being returned through a separate recovery clause? (i.e fuel recovery clause, nuclear uprate recovery clause etc.) Are these rates lower than the overall cost of 

money' 

If I have any additional questions I will let you know, 

I have sent prior emails to both Mr, Hay and Mr, Sieving regarding the holding company structure at the company as well as the same typ e of questions that has been 

asked in the email above, 

1111/2011 
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Again th ank you for sending me the information and I am lookin g forward to hearing from the company. 

Hopefu lly there are no t ypo(s). 

If you have any questions regarding th is emai l please do not hesitate to email me at rpjrb@yahoo .com or give me a call at 954-340-4956. 

Thank s, 

Robert H. Smith 

Th is schedule bel ow has been sent to the Commission in my email dated May 13th, 2010 . 
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Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual 
 
or entity named on this transmission sheet If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance 
 
on the contents of this telecopled Information IS strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned . In this regard , if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the 
 
sender by reply E-matl and destroy all copies of the original. 
 

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo .com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:51 PM 
 
To: 'John, Butler@fpl.com <John .Butler@fp l.com> '; 'ken. rubin@fpl.com'; 'Pat. Brian@fpl.com' 
 
Cc: 'Charles_Sieving@fpl.com'; 'Lew_Hay@fpl.com' 
 

Subject: FW: Electronic Service / Docket 080677-E1 / FPL's N/Withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification re: Surveillance Report 

Dear Mr . Butler, Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian, 

I have received your email regarding the release of the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report. 

I rece ived both attachments and I noticed that these documents are going to be flied into Docket 080677-EI. 

I am in the process of taking a look at the report and I know that I have a couple of questions regarding some of the assumptions in the repo rt. 

I have been working on a draft em ail to send with questions but I was on a phone call that I had scheduled this morning. I will be working on th is information today and 
over the weekend to hopefully put together my final questions. 

Thank you for sending me the report. 

Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian I am sorry I missed your call. I have left a voicemail at the office which was after 12:00PM. Pl ease give me a call on Monday or I will follow up 
with a call and/or em ai l on Monday. 

Hopefully I have the proper email addresses. 

I am going to take a look at the rep ort and I am looking forward to speaking with you on Monday. 

Regards, 

Robert H. Smith 

Confidentiality Statement 

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmissio n contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual 
 
or entity named on this transmi ssio n sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any di sclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance 
 
on the contents of this telecopied information is st rictly prohibited, and the documents shou ld be returned . In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the 
 
sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copi es of the original. 
 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John .Butler@fpl.com] 
 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:41 PM 
 
To: 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.Fl.US'; 'ANW1LLIA@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'mbrown@psc.state.fl .us'; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl .us'; 'mcglothlin .joseph@leg.state.fI.us' ; 
 
'jess@sugarmansusskind.com'; 'sugarman@sugarmansusskind.com'; 'mbraswell@sugarmansusskind .com'; 'msundback@andrewskurth.com'; 
 
'kwiseman@andrewsk urth. com'; 'jspina@andrewskurth.com'; 'Iisapurdy@andrewskurth.com'; 'Iinomendiola@andrewskurth .com'; 'meghangriffiths@andrewskurth.com'; 
 
'swright@yvlaw.net'; 'jlavia@yvlaw.net'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com' ; 'barmstrong@ngnlaw.com'; 
 
'ceCilia .br adley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'sda@trippscott.com'; 'tperdue@aif.com'; 'karen. white@tyndall.af.mil'; 'margaret-ray .kem per@ruden.com'; 'richardb@gtlaw.com'; 
 
'allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil'; 'rpjrb@yahoo.com' 
 
Subject: Electronic Service / Docket 080677-E1 / FPL's N/Withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification re: Surveillance Report 
 

Everyone 
 

Please see attached (1) Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings 
 
Surveillance Report, and (2) Florida Power & Light Company's Response to Robert H. Smith's Motion to Inspect and Examine Confidential Material, filed today with the 
 
FPSC 
 

John T. Butler, Esq . 

111112011 
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700 Universe Boulevard 
 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
 
561-304-5639 
 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
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Dorothv Menasco \ p Y m  -<.-i 

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:40 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office Of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Records Clerk 
Subjeb: New Docket 110009-E1 / Old Docket 100009-E1 

Dear Commissioner's Ms. Bennett and Records Clerk, 


Please forward this email to Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown. 


Please add me to the new Docket 110009-El 


Will all correspondence within Docket 100009 be moved over t o  the new Docket 110009-EI? 


I would like to be added as an interested party in Docket 110009-El Nuclear cost recovery clause 


My contact information is: 


Robert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 
Email: mirb@,vahoo.com 

Thanks, 


Robert H. Smith 


1/4/20 1 1 
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